LG RGFITA R A REEG G AR AHE L HZAEMNAR

BT o b HIE il B E RO

FERAT AT BE B - S0 B 7 WA B IR A 2 <2 S AT ] 55 20 1A 2% 00 A B AT T % S A 2 0T 1 B2 AT ol 1R 2K

TR EAT ] AT ©

» BAEERM~IS

V_ EVERGRANDE HEALTH INDUSTRY

i
71X

GROUP

EVERGRANDE HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
BAEEEXEEBER A F

(BB M 2 HRL A
(@R 3E : 708)

Iggbﬁtﬁﬂi/'\ﬂ:

AR ERmEREEERERARAA(NERIT D RBEEBE S LS TARS A &R LN

FORI A5 13.10B 6 i fF o

PATF BEF 2 AR 24w & 8 A B 0 ik A 0 OB E R 201744 H 28 H1E B ¥ i 25 28 5 T L A

BRZS ) A H T 8 o~ i o

(]

FHE > 20174E4 A28 H

MARNEGERA > BREGHRE S

HATH F A R
R N Lt () JE R R e A
SR IR e o 3o A

i 1L R

%%% = FIIJ
AEBEEXREEARAT
FE
X F HE



B EEAEFMG AT HI AP

AF 100 &R % 104 & B
EHMBELTEETIFEPEEL

(FB2 oBFEBEY VIR THIEEL)
(O £ 75 910708)



o =< fé’-&é_%ﬁ:]ﬁ]#ﬁ xq,\
SR 10582 104 &8 &
('-’ri j\r,,%l;‘}d&g&qq- S

2 &

P2z HIF N
ﬂHﬁ$4)

Fe
s 14

= “gfgﬂ %fu

24
v

P &k
R AR
FeET 0 OMHe B oo & 0 p47r4R 4

She
N

4

2
. ~ 3

B3
g0
=)
ey

= E' FFJ‘: =~

Iy
4
¥
W
4~
=K
PR )
H
D

Ji
5
I
g
A
-
S

5!
¥
alrg
e
.
B
[k
S

2_ IFRSs € 3+ R R £ S is
g é lFl z'\

2.4 & PAGRER &

ol
Ld

)
[oh ey
§E’:
s
N
'.\_:t

3/

[
[ty
BN

f

Gar

1Y
[ty
%“‘

{

%
<

=
W

B A L R (5 £ H ML L hR
PRI EAFE A BrE 2 P RALE RS
)

PR E AL (Y A

PAT23F 4 % -E:#BF&@ KI‘J'EI‘E\‘ Kﬁ'%’(“‘ ;i'*)

HRE AR (RY)

Masdp 4 2 BAp s A ()

—

i

(%)

14






pwc &K

I EFASRE
EXEEEEEMARAS 2B

BAREEEEHARQXIREFRNHEFF—HRLOVREHRALEZREA 105
$12R31BRI104512A31 Bx&EoFEAERE BREIOGF1IA1IBEZI12A
BlBRI3FTAIBZEI04F 12 A3l BxsbbEliR  KOHBZYHERRE
ERLREXR(LEUNBFTAEL)  EEEFBBERKEGTH G FEHA
(PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong)&# 7k > #HEKE 106 =3 A 22 8 A&
FEERZEBRECGIMMARL) HHMEARREEEENARAIRETFAIRE 105
FREE 104 FERMNEFBREZGLETEARR KO DUEXR - HOHIEHX
BEERAEMEREELAMERGERA =)  AREBETEEZLZEGRTIHRH
HRELER - AREH 20 - BERBEALSEAMES TUERZRE 100 FEA
104 #EAHERAEER - AHESHBEXZRAHALHRELCGENRMF=)  $&8 453
P URBEHATF - LHAHMERE(HE_RE)2GEFE4H AN ETERE  A¢
IER X FAER AMRBEAALERE RS -

AGHEGAHERR TE LT () 2AMBREBAEERE  HRITLRBZAME
FEAEBIA - AR A GH G L RMRB —RODFF R I L& LH S
MBREZEBRFAERERTER -

WS EAREEEEDARADALTAIRARFH—RAREH
BRl%EZ B AUMBRABARTERAALTIRE  BEAREELERNAR
AAECRBELBETFELECRTIARMBRIEA - AR ER - RBR
BEALERMESTUELARE 105 £ER 104 SEXAHEEAEE  OHE
LRBEROHALATE -

 EA S S ESEFSAT  PricewaterhouseCoopers Taiwan
11012 BEACTE WA —B33349% 2718 / 27F, No. 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Xinyi Dist., Taipei 11012, Taiwan
T: +886 (2) 2729 6666, F:+ 886 (2) 2729 6686, www.pwc.tw



i
pwe &%

RAGHBZBBER  F—RALEAREZEEMARAIRETF NG RE
105 #EA 104 FEZMEFREXIGOFTEARE BALOKREER - SOHEE
BERERECRALAERACEANE N REAREEFELE e R TIHRMERE
B -BREFER - ABRABLLEERMAL LB IO T A aE A - A0 5
CHERRGHALAREL  ERABERAFER "R -LF GF) 2 HBREEMLE
BOREMEFEERGE - AEXBHBABEZREE - |

T OR OB A & % 8 OF B A
HEUE )S@L%

&3t /
am S F‘Zg

MiTHREREEETELERANEAR
MAEZEUR | 2FESFF 0960038033 3¢
MM EAE NS EEE ¢

HEREE (90 sEGN)FE 157088 5%

v % R B 106 %3 A 22 8



|

-—
+~

Iy



AXPEFOP RGBSR EEMABERL TR T R T hURIT N2 R

PARAR & °

|
Sy Sy
- ™
M
Er [
ﬁ ~voe
I ok
g g

&

4
-
B
B
[l
S

[
N
gl
2w
" h |
&k
s
S

AR105ERZ 104 & RMAE3R A2 275 4P £3F

$HAT 5 % R 2 (HKDS1 @ NT$4. 158)4% & -

BATZ & RBRHATL R R - B2 T fdeT

B @105 & 120 31 p 2 Bk

105.01.01-105. 12. 31

103.07.01-104. 12. 31

B B b N T35
HKD$1 : NT$4. 348  HKDS$1 : NT$3.990  HKD$1 : NT$4. 153
HKD$1 : NT$4.288  HKDS$1 : NT$3.821  HKD$1 : NT$4. 037
HKD$1 : NT$3.940  HKDS$1 : NT$3.785  HKDS$1 : NT$3. 861

102.07.01-103. 06. 30



Hix . #H=
104 & 12 » 31 p

Ii‘ LY %'ﬁ‘ 5 H&i
T A
ELnS S 4
FEE R EEKE $ 284,622 $ 1,183,458  § 88,177 $ 366, 640
ER R AN 253, 315 1,053, 284 - -
wE 695 2,890 695 2,890
£ A 6, 334 26, 337 2,699 11, 222
RIS SLE AN 3 4,185 17,401 3,413 14,191
B FA 272, 393 1,132,610 154, 617 642, 898
821, 544 3,415, 980 249, 601 1,037, 841
R A
) 836 3,476 3,071 12,769
Eg? T A 741, 258 3, 082, 151 - -
FeFA 142, 215 591, 330 - -
etk 2 2o ik 218, 549 908, 727 103, 090 428, 648
s e #e 2 - - 1,584 6, 587
MEEZERE 1, 155, 475 4, 804, 465 442, 614 1, 840, 389
XU & 75, 406 313, 538 60, 482 251, 484
2, 333, 739 9, 703, 687 610, 841 2, 539, 817
FAE $ 3,155, 283 § 13,119,667 $ 860,442 § 3,577,718
LS $ 282,271 § 1,173,683 $ 282,271 $ 1,173, 683
Fq & AR 223,474 929, 206 181, 046 752,790
e 113, 229 470, 806 106, 437 442, 565
618, 974 2,573,695 569, 754 2, 369, 038
LAl & 14, 726 61,230 10, 059 41, 825
i $ 633, 700 § 2,634,925 § 579,813 § 2,410, 863
i
nds foif
EEN $ 847,615 $ 3,524,383 $ 75,000 $ 311, 850
AR EIRE KA MR 405,018 1,684, 065 49,918 207, 559
Rt T @ e f 140 582 1,153 4,794
1,252,773 5,209, 030 126, 071 524, 203
s f iR
g A% 537,120 2,233, 345 58, 300 242,411
Btz 2 g A 590, 948 2,457,162 58, 863 244, 752
L e 140, 682 584, 956 37,080 154,179
BH ARG G 60 249 315 1,310
1, 268, 810 5,275,712 154, 558 642, 652
e $ 2,521,583 § 10,484,742  § 280,629 § 1, 166, 855
a2 RES $ 3,155,283 § 13,119,667 $ 860,442 § 3,577,718
b AR $ 1,064,929 $ 4,427,975 § 456,283 $§ 1,897, 225
RFARIE LG $ 1,886,473 § 7,843,955 § 705,884 § 2,935, 066

2 BREAE A% B AR 105 & 12 7 31 p 2 B AT 58 % 5 (HKDI=NTD4. 158) 4%
B o >

iil:;ﬁwﬁi %ijéﬁ P | g .Fuwﬁ Z? p?%/g §oigas <§}£;%,;§5,j;7

IR A L T A f



¥ ?F”T

P4 73T ~
pAE S A
R PESSLN
frw 2 4

SR JCADE:
g A

o

F MR AZ AP A%

. F 10S = [ p
2 103 axmzﬁ\%?ﬂﬁﬁékcﬂ 3L
Hix: =
i$\$’§§ CETS TS R RV VD
105#1° 1p312731p 103#&7° 193 104#12" 31 p
= AT o = AT o
$ 528,132 $ 2,195,973 $ 638,260 $ 2,653,885
(_ 3%6,483) ( 1,357,516) (  415,179) ( 1,726,314)
201, 649 838, 457 223, 081 927, 571
23, 992 99, 759 136, 547 567, 762
40, 404 168, 000 1,956 8,133
( 68,076) (283,061 ( 122,619 (  509,850)
(_ 109,880) (  456,881) (  144,623) ( 601,342
88, 089 366, 274 94, 342 392, 274
217, 305 113, 534 2,223 9, 243
( 5,468) ( 22,736) ( 3.614) ( 15, 027)
21, 837 90,798  ( 1,39 ( 5, 784)
109, 926 457, 072 92, 951 386, 490
( 51,373) (213,609 3,513 14, 607
$ 58,553 $ 243,463 § 96,464 $ 401,097
( 38.276) (  159,152) ( 3,054)  ( 12, 698)
$ 20,277 § 84,311 § 93,410 $ 388,399
51,736 215,118 99, 876 415, 284
6, 817 28,345 ( 3.412)  ( 14,187)
$ 58,553 $ 243,463 $ 96,464 $ 401,097
15, 610 64, 906 97, 380 404, 906
4, 667 19,405 ¢ 3,97) (16,507
$ 20,277 § 84,311 § 93,410 $ 388,399
$ 0.599 $ 0.02 $ 1.156 § 0.05

Brr AR 105 # 12 7 31 p 2 % AT o % 5 (HKD1=NTD4. 158) 4% & -

S

= //77 \9%/}/ fira g

~8~



okt

)
1€Iamﬁ\

10h&#1* 1 B&%}%\E‘_
A

P B 2IPE -
32PN BIEE R
LAk S

105 & 12 # 31 p 4%

103&# 77 1 p E’S}%’:F'—
3 E A

B eI
32PN BIEE %
s g

P dEE B

it 103 & 2 & %Al
Fa P HIE E KR
et o F

1042 12 7 31 0 &%

B gl

% A FuEE FAErER & o RdEE & +
$ 282,271 § 90,700 $ 796 $ 17,437 ($ 2,496) $ - 181,046 § 569,754 § 10,059 $ 579,813
- - - - - - 51, 736 51, 736 6, 817 58, 553
- - - - ( 36,126) - - ( 36,126) ( 2,150) ( 38, 276)
- - - - - 9, 308 9,308) - - -
- - - 33, 610 - - - 33, 610 - 33, 610
$ 282,271 § 90,700 $ 796§ 51,047 (§ 38,622) § 9,308 223,474 $ 618,974 $ 14,726 $ 633,700
$ 282,271 § 90,700 $ 796§ - 3 - % - 82,293 § 456,060 $ - $ 456,060
- - - - - - 99, 876 99,876 ( 3,412) 96, 464
- - - - ( 2,496) - -« 2,496) ( 558) ( 3,054)
- - - 17,437 - - - 17,437 - 17,437
- - - - - - - - 3,680 3,680
- - - - - - 1,123) ( 1,123) - ( 1,123)
- - - - - - - - 10, 339 10, 339
- - - - - - - - 10 10
$ 282,271 $§ 90,700 $ 796 0§ 17,437 (§ 2,496) § - 181,046 § 569,754 $ 10,059 $§ 579,813

~9~

gt vg;gn @%,

fPag b <§%2é47;%f’j:7



105517 1 p&iF
j\ﬁﬂy‘iﬂ

#ﬁ?x]jz{‘ 3:;1?%

$3 0P R %
Lk S

105 & 12 ° 31 p 4%F

1034 77 1 5 4%F
2 ‘}i—w

L 3

Bt 1R )

£ 103 &8 %B}t’flj
Fs 2pe 4 0L
JTpEF o F

104 % 12 7 31 p 437

MR AZYT FA |G

)
EE S \

% Ly Q\ .
\ )
4‘9 g@\.

N

Hix

N 1S

i

S A FEEE O FrAoBH Hp Ry Ry EEF AR Pk O & oz amdlEE B i
$ 1,173,683 § 377,131 $ 3,310 $ 72,502 ($ 10,378) $ - % 752,790 $ 2,369,038 $ 41,825 § 2,410,863
- - - - - - 215,118 215,118 28, 345 243, 463
- - - - ( 150,212) - - ( 150, 212) ( 8,940) ( 159, 152)

- - - - - 38, 702 38, 702) - - -

- - - 139, 751 - - - 139, 751 - 139, 751

$ 1,173,683 § 377,131 §$ 3,310 § 212,253 ($160,590) § 38,702 929,206 $ 2,573,695 $ 61,230 § 2,634,925
$ 1,173,683 § 377,131 $ 3,310 $ -3 - % - 342,174 $ 1,896,298 § - $ 1,896,298
- - - - - - 415, 284 415,284 ( 14, 187) 401, 097
- - - - ( 10,378) - - ( 10, 378) ( 2,320) ( 12, 698)

- - - 72,502 - - - 72,502 - 72,502

- - - - - - - - 15, 301 15, 301
- - - - - - 4,668) ( 4,668) -« 4, 668)

- - - - - - - - 42, 989 42,989

- - - - - - - - 42 42

$ 1,173,683 § 377,131 § 3,310 § 172,502 ($ 10,378) § - 752,790 $ 2,369,038 $ 41,825 §$ 2,410,863

~10~

CEREEMD £ o0 ARW105E 12 7 31 p 2 B AT 5O % 5 (HKD1=NTD4. 158)# & -

D \\/é//\ T%H l@%/‘/

2L
g\'ﬂ ER

HoHAE />

bk —



%/’éf" EIEGRD) A

CERLE: §:8 3
?ﬁ'—féf” /imaf(u »u)/n

FFEB2ZRENE
BME284 - 5% %HG
PEE 25T A

R R

JeBe2 4] 4,

Jas A B A S S R K l% Evy
H @ 7 é_;&g%t

EIF P

S F O F
i"”#]ﬁﬁx‘#ﬁiiﬁﬁ
FFFBH2ZERECED)

b

|l

BFES LR L
R

i

Z}qﬁﬂmﬂ

: P
4?ﬁfﬁ§

105#1* 1p312"* 31p

H i

(S

103# 7" 1px104#127% 317

£ B AA TN LA

L
4 il
Al s g
B2 R A

MEZEGFREEH &
PAREE ER LB
e 5 R B
WARAEZ QFE W4T

P EMBELLYT TA LR

ekt
4k
bl

N AT N AT o

( 256,747) (§  1,067,554) $ 18,007 $ 74,873
( 2,592) ( 10,778) ( 2,299) ( 9,559)
( 27, 858) ( 115,834) ( 3,371 ( 14, 042)
( 23,971) ( 99, 671) - -
( 311, 168) ( 1,293, 837) 12, 331 51, 272
( 98, 081) ( 407, 821) ( 59, 141) ( 245, 908)
( 5,937) ( 24,686) ( 2,815) ( 11, 705)
( 268, 390) ( 1, 115, 966) - -
217, 305 113, 534 3, 388 14, 087

1,057 4,395 110 457
( 272,393) ( 1,132,610) ( 154, 617) ( 642, 897)
- - 3, 876 16,117

( 1,730) ( 7,193) 414, 648 1,724,106
( 14, 924) ( 62,054) ( 60, 482) ( 251, 484)
( 633, 093) ( 2, 632,401) 144, 967 602, 773
1,395, 335 5, 801, 803 133, 300 554, 261

( 58, 300) ( 242,411) - -
355, 100 1,476, 506 49,918 207, 559

- - 10, 339 42, 989
- - 1,123) ( 4, 668)

- - 3, 680 15, 301

1,692,135 7,035, 898 196,114 815,442

747, 874 3, 109, 660 353, 412 1, 469, 487
442,614 1, 840, 389 90, 238 375, 210
( 35,013) ( 145,584) ( 1,036) ( 4, 308)
$ 1,155,475 § 4,804,465 § 442,614 § 1,840, 389

CEARER R

A 105 £ 12 0 31 p 2k AT SR

5 % (HKD1=NTD4. 158) 4

~11~



4

~12~

Jie



104#12* 31 p

H o

DRT oA

wE - BAR CEE ST e EARET
[t LIS EN ¥ £ RMBEL I AT  RPIBELER
I ¥
oS AN 4
mERGERE $ 4,804,465 $ - 8 4,804,465  $ 1,840,389 $ - 8 1, 840, 389
Mefcte 32 B @ i 908, 727 ( 908, 727) - 428,648 ( 428, 648) -
mﬂré EE - 500, 290 500, 290 - 339, 083 339, 083
R0 REE - 42, 202 42, 202 20, 442 20, 442
L M S LR - 275, 549 275, 549 - 16, 312 16, 312
Tefe i fdc - - - 6,587 - 6,587
3% 3, 676, 957 - 3, 676, 957 12,769 - 12,769
A AR - 49, 746 49, 746 - 23,709 23,1709
AT a-2 313,538 - 313,538 251,484 - 251,484
AR T AL 9,703,687 ( 40, 940) 9,662, 747 2,539,877 ( 29,102) 2,510, 775
e T A
FEAE s R KA 1,183,458 - 1,183, 458 366, 640 - 366, 640
LW s 1,053, 284 - 1,053, 284 - - -
BT A 29, 227 - 29, 227 14,112 - 14,112
Wt T A 17, 401 - 17, 401 14,191 - 14,191
F A - 40, 940 40, 940 - 29,102 29, 102
BuFA 1,132,610 1,132,610 642, 898 642, 898
AR T AL 3,415, 980 40, 940 3, 456, 920 1,037, 841 29,102 1, 066, 943
TR $ 13,119,667 $ - 8 13,119,667 $ 3,577,718 § - 8 3,577, 718
2 % &
e f i
BTN $ 2,233,345 § -3 2,233,345 $ 242,411 § -8 242, 411
AT IR ACE 3 2,457,162 (  2,457,162) - 244,752 ( 244, 752) -
T 18 2 - 1,633,103 1,633,103 - 102, 503 102, 503
§ oo i 249 - 249 1,310 - 1,310
ﬂ, [ SRS N - 752, 408 752, 408 - 125, 411 125, 411
#u }ﬁ;ﬁ e - 5, 396 5, 396 - 5,428 5,428
ek 584, 956 - 584, 956 154, 179 8,108 162, 287
; ,Lfn 7 - 66, 255 66, 255 - 3,302 3,302
b f 5,215,712 - 5, 275, 712 642, 652 - 642, 652
ik
L RN 3,524, 383 - 3,524, 383 311, 850 - 311, 850
YR AT 582 - 582 4,794 - 4,794
EW R EIRE 5T B % 1, 684, 065 - 1, 684, 065 207, 559 - 207, 559
EETS SN 5, 209, 030 - 5, 209, 030 524, 203 - 524, 203
B 10, 484, 742 - 10, 484, 742 1, 166, 855 - 1, 166, 855
LS 34
w A 1,173,683 - 1,173, 683 1,173, 683 - 1,173, 683
RSO 4170, 806 - 4170, 806 442, 565 - 442, 565
Hg 2 929, 206 - 929, 206 752, 790 - 752, 790
AR F S 5 2,573,695 - 2,573,695 2, 369, 038 - 2, 369, 038
2Lyl 5 61, 230 - 61,230 41, 825 - 41, 825
'J;i%iz;}g\ 2,634, 925 - 2, 634, 925 2,410, 863 - 2,410, 863
A ER T TSR $ 13,119,667 $ - 8 13,119,667 $ 3,577,718  § - 8 3,577, 718
bR AL FA S L} EFR G s R105# 120 310 2 i B HHAT 5 R 5 (HKDL=NTDA, 158)# & -
'7
FEE D HPE / f BRI R




wlf wr Wi g
7$
= * v

NET=:e
Lok omE

12 %)

g it
o e wORR M M M g

k3
—_

X

v

B flEH 2

(OB EE S
E I SUE SIS S [
F i
AEARCE P OTE
Al
BuFeHE
BETREAEIFE LA
Bl AR A e B 2 LR
APFEHERE
R EERY

A #.n

KAREnge
N

|

B+ Ea 2 85 TP
&G e g K
(i s 7% (RPBEVERAL € sk
A R105% 17 15 (322 ¥ o £53 2104127 31
s
105 1* NC@Aga 318 A 10374 1p 2104#12% 31p
EEE- R I 3k YFeames BE K- mAR Y AR

EFAMBKREAL EE AFEFEHC RBl%E 2 £%F EFAMBEL £ AFEEHGH) RelsmE2 £

$ 2,195,973 § - $ 2,195,973 $ 2,653,885 § - $ 2,653, 885
( 1,357, 516) - ( 1,357,516) ( 1,726, 314) - ( 1,726, 314)
838, 457 - 838, 457 927, 571 - 927, 571
( 283, 061) - ( 283,061) ( 509, 850) ( 509, 850)
( 456, 881) 2,000 ( 454,881) ( 601, 342) 1,770 ( 599, 572)
98,515 2,000 100,515 ( 183, 621) 1,770 ( 181, 851)

168, 000 - 168, 000 8,133 - 8,133

99, 759 - 99, 759 567, 762 - 567, 762

113, 534 - 113, 534 9, 243 - 9, 243
( 22,736) - ( 22,736) ( 15, 027) - ( 15, 027)
- ( 2,000) ( 2,000) - ( 1, 770) ( 1,770)

358,557 ( 2,000) 356, 557 570, 111 ( 1,770) 968, 341

457,072 - 457,072 386, 490 - 386, 490

( 213, 609) - ( 213, 609) 14, 607 - 14, 607
$ 243,463 § - $ 243, 463 $ 401,097 $ - $ 401, 097
( 159, 152) - ( 159,152) ( 12,698) - ( 12,698)
$ 84,311 § - 8 84, 311 $ 388,399 § - 8 388, 399
$ 215,118  § -3 215,118 $ 415,284  § - 3% 415, 284
28, 345 - 28,345 ( 14,187 - ( 14,187

$ 243,463 § - § 243, 463 $ 401,097 § - § 401, 097
$ 64,906 $ - % 64, 906 $ 404,906 $ - % 404, 906
19, 405 - 19,405 ( 16,507) - ( 16,507)

$ 84,311 % - 3 84, 311 $ 388,399 § - § 388, 399
$ 0.02 $ 0.02 $ 0.05 $ 0.05

P MARERAZ T AP A% A RI05# 127 31 p 2 B AT 5O % 5 (HKDI=NTD4. 158)#% & -

FTEL ::Mna{ 7\%7 p‘@/

LI

Ger=

e

~14~

1.9 %{



Ho Ao R A

103#7%1p 3104%12% 31p

AWE

~15~

kg E- LR #e EARE T T S EX-¥ ¢ FAREF
¥ RRI%BYE2 £3F FEHMGH) RPI%E2 98 £ RPIGEI2Z &9 EHMGH  RRGEZ £
$ 457,072 $ - 3 457,072 $ 386,490 § - $ 386, 490
PEPREGE L EFHAESR
FEE 83, 888 - 83, 888 128,619 - 128,619
H#a g 24, 981 - 24, 981 129 - 129
RAEE 2, 241 - 2,241 620 - 620
B3 2P A E ( 98, 973) - ( 98,973) ( 568, 399) - ( 568, 399)
A A B A RS 2R EIE ( 786) - ( 786) 636 - 636
S 22, 736 - 22, 736 15, 027 - 15, 027
SUERESS ( 113,534) - ( 113,534) ( 9,243) - ( 9,243)
HEEEFML AR T A GRS
RefctE 3 2 86 fjedk ( 477,343) 477,343 - ( 11,555) 11,555 -
s e 2 - (163,448 ( 163, 448) - 39, 268 39, 268
Je R Z- B 1 A - - - - 1,212 1,212
Rty REEN - ( 16,783) ( 16, 783) - ( 5,845) ( 5, 845)
B koM %A - (259,237) ( 259, 237) - ( 16,312) ( 16,312)
2% ( 3,927, 530) - ( 3,927, 530) ( 10, 686) - ( 10, 686)
AT - (26,037 ( 26, 037) - 3,548) ( 3,548)
B HERE B & 2,959,694 (2,959, 694) - 143,235 ( 143,235) -
s i 3 - 1,530,600 1,530, 600 - (89,326 ( 89, 326)
s 1R 2B % A - - - - ( 640) ( 640)
LR R EAN - 943, 504 943, 504 - 79,918 79,918
LR R RS - ( 32) ( 32) - 5,428 5,428
- 422, 669 422, 669 - 162, 287 162, 287
H - 62, 953 62, 953 - (_14,432) ( 14, 432)
YERA 2 EGRI)E ( 1,087, 554) 11,838 ( 1,055, 716) 74,873 26, 330 101, 203
ERER U ( 10, 778) - ( 10,778) ( 9,559) - ( 9,559)
A TR AR ( 115, 834) - ( 115, 834) ( 14, 042) - ( 14, 042)
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fe b il S 3 - - - 15, 301 - 15, 301
LFEb L AR 7,035, 898 - 7,035, 898 815, 442 - 815, 442
ESTEW-RSCEE WE T 3 3,109, 660 - 3,109, 660 1,469, 487 - 1,469, 487
WAk Z ¥ B A 1, 840, 389 - 1, 840, 389 375, 210 - 375, 210
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2016 f 20154
12A31H 12 A31H
M 3E FE T FET
BE
kRBEE
Y BB M 6(a) 284,622 88,177
4 b f5F A R 6(b) 253,315 =
EES 7 695 695
EREE 9 6,334 2,699
EEFTS R EE 17 4,185 3,413
EHBEN A 8 272,393 154,617
821,544 249,601
REBEE
T 836 3,071
FES R ) 3 10(a) 741,258 —
BIELEC R T WE 10(b) 142,215 —
B 5 & E g IR 8 218,549 103,090
AR B FTE R - 1,584
HEe RRTEH 11(a) 1,155,475 442 614
B R H 7R 11(b) 75,406 60,482
2,333,739 610,841
WEE 3,155,283 860,442
R
AAFEEABGEES
fi% 7K 12 282,271 282,271
1RE &7 223,474 181,046
(k=] 14 113,229 106,437
618,974 569,754
FERER 14,726 10,059
R 633,700 579,813
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M20164F12 8431 H

2016 & 20154
12A31H 12 A31H
Mo 3E FET FA&ET
=
kRBARB
&= 16 847,615 75,000
RERRH BRI EK 31 405,018 49,918
@Lﬁﬁfﬁmﬁ% 17 140 1,153
1,252,773 126,071
RBAE
[EE 16 537,120 58,300
B 5 K E MR FRIE 15 590,948 58,863
T8 FRIE 15 140,682 37,080
BNEfFT B R B (& 60 315
1,268,810 154,558
waE 2,521,583 280,629
HEZKAE 3,155,283 860,442
FBEETE 1,064,929 456,283
HEERARBARG 1,886,473 705,884

FEREEFINOEMELGAMBHRREN2017FIA2LBKLEETSHETE YA TIHEEFKARES

KR BXAR
EBEF EF

E8EMOEMEAMNMAEAXNZEGEUBERN —HH
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e EHWER

HZE2016F12831HIEFE

HZE2016F H Z= 20154

128318 12H831H

LLEE IE+NAEA

B 5 FExT FET

U z& 5 528,132 638,260
58 K AR 18 (326,483) (415,179)
ER 201,649 223,081
2k - JFEE 21 23,992 136,547
H g A 22 40,404 1,956
$HE R & KR 18 (68,076) (122,619)
TEHER 18 (109,880) (144,623)
BEGEF 88,089 94,342
B 5 Wz A 23 27,305 2,223
B 7% & A 23 (5,468) (3,614)
PR A(BH)  FE 21,837 (1,391)
R B 15 % Al & R 109,926 92,951
RE(EH), Ee 24 (51,373) 3,513
FE/HEEF 58,553 96,464

Hib 2w :

AREER DR EAAAE -

EHER (38,276) (3,054)
FE/HEEZEREASE 20,277 93,410
BT ALTESER :

— ARBRIER A 51,736 99,876

— JEIE AR = 6,817 (3,412)

58,553 96,464
LTATEAZERSZEE:

— RARRIEEA 15,610 97,380

—JEERER 25(b) 4,667 (3,970)
FE/HEE2EKRSLHE 20,277 93,410
5 1% 2 F

— EARNEHE 27 0.599 & 1| 1.156 78 1l
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KAREE AER
BRA HRFEE  rTEEE HoHEE EXFE REAEF A FEREE HZgE
TET TER FExr FHEr FTEx  FEr  FTEx FET FTEx
201456 B30 H 282,271 90,700 796 = = 82,293 456,060 — 456,060
ZHEK R
HAfE i 7 - - - - = 99,876 99,876 (3412) 96,464
Hitt 2@k
EH=E = = = = (2,496) = (2,496) (558) (3,054)
HEAME2ERZAE = = = = (2,496) = (2,496) (558) (3,054)
FHEKEAE = = = = (2,496) 99,876 97,380 (3,970) 93410
HBEEAUHEEREEA
ZERETRS
BERZMBARZEE = = = 17,437 = = 17,437 = 17,437
FEREZZEE = = = = = = = 3,680 3,680
B R S (P 5:26) = = = = = (1,123) (1,123) = (1,123)
HE—MKBARER
i 12 il 4 & (T 55 34(0)) = = = = = = = 10,339 10,339
g B — R Bl B 2 &) (B #£33) = = = = = = = 10 10
BEEAUHSEREEA
ZERETRBHEE - = = 17,437 = (1,123) 16,314 14,029 30,343
R2015612A31 A 2 &8 282,271 90,700 796 17,437 (2,496) 181,046 569,754 10,059 579,813
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HZE2016F12831HIEFE

ERRERAER

BRE BHREE TERE RORE ELARE LERE REEF BE FERERZ BEAR
TEn FER T#x FEx TFEx FER TFEx TE=R TEx TFE=R

R2016E1 810 282,271 90,700 796 17,437 (2,496) — 181,046 569,754 10,059 579,813
2HEKE

FERA - - - - - - 51,73 51,736 6,817 58,553
Htr2mEki

EHER - - - - (36,126) - - (36,126) (2,150)  (38,276)
FEHNZEANEAE - - - - (36,126) - - (36,126) (2,150)  (38,276)
2HERBLE - - - - (36,126) - 51,736 15610 4,667 20,277
BEBEAUESERERA

ZHBETRS

BERZMBRRZTE - - - 33610 - - - 33610 - 33610
BREETERE - - - - - 9,308  (9,308) - - -
BEBEAUESEREEA

ZHBETRZBE - - - 33610 - 9,308  (9,308) 33,610 - 33610
R2016F 12831 B 2 &8 282,271 90,700 796 51,047  (38,622) 9,308 223474 618,974 14,726 633,700
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B E2016F H = 20154

12A31H 124318
IEFE lEF\EA
B 5 FTExT FHET

RELETH2HERE
(AR)/Rarezie 28(a) (256,747) 18,007
2T F S (2,592) (2,299)
BERAEH (27,858) (3,377)
B A B £ s R (23,971) =
(AR),/ REKEEB 2R FE (311,168) 12,331

RERETHZEHLRE
BEVE BELEE (98,081) (59,141)
BEEVAE (5,937) (2,815)
BE T A (268,390) =
2 HF S 27,305 3,388
HEME  WERREZTFHIE 28(b) 1,057 110
Wt RAE RS 8 (223,762) (153,867)
WEME BEREBEZES 8 (48,631) (750)
WE—MWHBAR HIRBAZERS 33 - 3,876
PE—FMBEMEZMBARZERER 34(a) - 414,648
PE—HHBARZHEE RS 34(c) (1,730) =
A BB #7732 (14,924) (60,482)
(AR),/ REBREEB 2R FE (633,093) 144,967

REMETH2RERE
FRER B RIE 16 1,395,335 133,300
EEKERER 16 (58,300) =
FBRMERRERZAERE 355,100 49,918
PE—HNBARERMEGHETE ZHEERA 34(b) - 10,339
MARBRED N ZRE 26 - (1,128
R ER 2T A - 3,680
RERMEGRS R FHE 1,692,135 196,114
ReRkReEBY2EMFHE 747,874 353,412
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

e
pwc

TO THE MEMBERS OF EVERGRANDE HEALTH INDUSTRY GROUP LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

4
;

B
.
2

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 52 to 119, which comprise:

o the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

° Health Management Segment — Recoverability assessment on properties under development and completed

properties held for sale

Key Audit Matter

Media Segment — Recoverability assessment on property, plant and equipment

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Health Management Segment — Recoverability
assessment on properties under development
and completed properties held for sale

Refer to Notes 4(a) and 10 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The Group holds properties that are health and living
project for sales to third parties under the Health
Management Segment. Properties under development
and completed properties held for sale amounted to
approximately HK$883,473,000 as at 31 December
2016, accounting for approximately 28% of the
Group’s total assets. Management assessed the
recoverability of the carrying amounts of properties
under development and completed properties held for
sale (including land use rights for property
development) according to their expected recoverable
amounts, taking into account the anticipated costs to
completion based on the Group’s past experience
and the expected net sales value based on prevailing
market conditions. No provision was made based on
management’s assessment.
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We have performed the following procedures to address
this key audit matter:

)

We understood, evaluated and tested the internal
control over the Group’s process in determining the
costs to completion and net sales value in the
recoverability assessment of the Group’s properties.

We assessed the Group’s estimates of the
anticipated costs to completion for properties under
development by reconciling the anticipated costs to
completion to the approved budgets and checking
material differences to supporting documentation.
We compared the major cost compositions
contained in these budgets with the actual cost
compositions of similar types of completed
properties in similar locations. We also checked the
adjustments to the supporting document.

EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
Fax : 2110 1799

47



48

Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We focused on this recoverability assessment
because of the use of significant estimates and
judgements by management in determining the costs
to completion and net sales value described above.

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof ® 21/4/2017_21:26

@iy ~ We challenged management’s assumptions when
determining the expected net sales value based on
prevailing market conditions by:

° On a sample basis, comparing the estimated
selling prices of the Group’s properties to its
most recent transactions of the Group’s
properties under sales or presales, or the
prevailing market price of the similar type of
properties in similar location based on our
research of publicly available resources;

° Analysing the Group’s historical selling
expenses to selling price ratio and assessing
whether management’s estimated selling
expenses were within such range.

Based on the above, we found that management’s
estimates and judgements used in the recoverability
assessment on properties under development and
completed properties held for sale are supported by the
available evidences.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

Media Segment — Recoverability assessment
on property, plant and equipment

Refer to Notes 2(i), 4(b) and 6 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Media Segment recorded a loss for the current year
(excluding gain from disposal of a subsidiary to a third
party) which gave rise to an impairment indicator on
the Media Segment to which the property, plant and
equipment belong. As at 31 December 2016, the
carrying value of the segment’s property, plant and
equipment amounted to HK$16,301,000.

Management assesses on each balance sheet date
whether the segment’s property, plant and equipment
are impaired. The recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment is supported by the
management’s forecast on the segment’s discounted

We have performed the following procedures to address
this key audit matter:

@

(i)

We understood, evaluated and tested the key
controls over the preparation and approval of the
future cash flow forecast of the Media Segment.

With regard to the recoverability assessment
performed by management, we tested the
underlying calculation and agreed the future cash
flow forecast to the latest budget approved by the
board of directors. In addition, we tested the key
assumptions used in the future cash flow forecast.
We tested the revenue growth rate by comparing it
with the Group’s historical data and corroborating
with the development plan based on our discussion
with the operational management. We also tested
the discount rate and terminal growth rate by
benchmarking them to the rates used by similar

cash flows. Management considered that no
impairment provision is necessary for the year ended
31 December 2016. (iii)

companies in the market.

We also tested management’s sensitivity analysis
on revenue growth rate and discount rate to
consider the potential impact of reasonable
plausible changes to those assumptions.

We focused on this area as the recoverability
assessment requires significant judgement of
management to determine the key assumptions used
in the future cash flow forecast and there is a risk that
any adverse change in such forecast impact the
recoverable amount of the property, plant and
equipment.

Based on the results of our work, we considered that the
key assumptions used by management in this
recoverability assessment were within an acceptable
range and supported by available evidence.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.
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° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Yeung Chor Ho.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 December 2016

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 6(a) 284,622 88,177
Land use rights 6(b) 253,315 —
Goodwill 7 695 695
Intangible assets 9 6,334 2,699
Deferred income tax assets 17 4,185 3,413
Long-term prepayments 8 272,393 154,617
821,544 249,601
Current assets
Inventories 836 3,071
Properties under development 10(a) 741,258 —
Completed properties held for sales 10(b) 142,215 —
Trade and other receivables 8 218,549 103,090
Income tax recoverable - 1,684
Cash and bank balances 11(a) 1,155,475 442 614
Restricted deposits 11(b) 75,406 60,482
2,333,739 610,841
Total assets 3,155,283 860,442
EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Share capital 12 282,271 282,271
Retained earnings 223,474 181,046
Reserves 14 113,229 106,437
618,974 569,754
Non-controlling interests 14,726 10,059
Total equity 633,700 579,813
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2016

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 16 847,615 75,000
Loans from fellow subsidiaries 31 405,018 49,918
Deferred income tax liabilities 17 140 1,153
1,252,773 126,071
Current liabilities
Borrowings 16 537,120 58,300
Trade and other payables 15 590,948 58,863
Receipt in advance 15 140,682 37,080
Current income tax liabilities 60 315
1,268,810 154,558
Total liabilities 2,521,583 280,629
Total equity and liabilities 3,155,283 860,442
Net current assets 1,064,929 456,283
Total assets less current liabilities 1,886,473 705,884

The consolidated financial statements on pages 52 to 119 were approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2017
and were signed on its behalf.

Tan Chaohui Han Xiaoran
Director Director

The notes on pages 58 to 119 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Eighteen

Year ended months ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

Note HK$’000 HK$’000

Revenue 5 528,132 638,260

Cost of sales 18 (326,483) (415,179)
Gross profit 201,649 223,081
Other gains, net 21 23,992 136,547
Other income 22 40,404 1,956

Selling and marketing costs 18 (68,076) (122,619)

Administrative expenses 18 (109,880) (144,623)
Operating profit 88,089 94,342
Finance income 23 27,305 2,223

Finance costs 23 (5,468) (8,614)

Finance income/(costs), net 21,837 (1,391)
Profit before income tax 109,926 92,951
Income tax (expense)/credit 24 (51,373) 3151118
Profit for the year/period 58,553 96,464

Other comprehensive income:

Items that may be reclassified to profit and loss:

Currency translation differences (38,276) (3,054)
Total comprehensive income for the year/period 20,277 93,410
Profit attributable to:

— Owners of the Company 51,736 99,876

— Non-controlling interests 6,817 (8,412)

58,553 96,464
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

— Owners of the company 15,610 97,380

— Non-controlling interests 25(b) 4,667 (83,970)
Total comprehensive income for the year/period 20,277 93,410
Earnings per share

— Basic and diluted 27 HKO0.599 cents HK1.156 cents

The notes on pages 58 to 119 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Attributable to owners of the Company

Capital Non-
Share Special  contribution Other  Exchange  Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total interests equity

HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKEO000  HK$'000

At 30 June 2014 282,271 90,700 796 = = 82,293 456,060 = 456,060

Comprehensive income
Profit for the period - — — - — 99,876 99,876 (3,412) 96,464
Other comprehensive income

Currency translation difference - — — - (2,496) — (2,496) (558) (3,054)
Total other comprehensive income

for the period — — — — (2,496) — (2,496) (558) (3,054)
Total comprehensive income — — — — (2,4906) 99,876 97,380 (3,970) 93,410
Transactions with owners in

their capacity as owners
Deemed contribution from fellow

subsidiaries — — — 17,437 — — 17,437 - 17,437
Contribution from a non-controling

interest - - - - — - = 3,680 3,680
Final dividend paid (Note 26) - - - - - (1,123) (1,123) - (1,129)
Disposal of interest in a subsidiary

without change of control

(Note 34(b)) = = = = = = = 10,339 10,339
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 33) — — — — — - — 10 10
Total transactions with owners in

their capacity as owners — — — 17,437 — (1,123 16,314 14,029 30,343
Balance at 31 December 2015 282,271 90,700 796 17,437 (2,496) 181,046 569,754 10,059 579,813

Evergrande Health © 2nd proof ® 21/4/2017_21:26 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233

(ID) * Job No. 46323 (AR) * (Client) ® 11 Con Changes Equity 46323-01N « (023) » 210 x 297 P.55 Fax : 2110 1799

55



Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Attributable to owners of the Company

Capital Non-
Share  Special contribution Other Exchange Statutory Retained controlling Total
capital  reserve reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve earnings Total interests equity

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000

At 1 January 2016 282,271 90,700 796 17,437 (2,496)

181,046 569,754 10,059 579,813

Comprehensive income

Profit for the year - - - - - - 51,736 51,736 6,817 58,553
Other comprehensive income
Currency translation difference - - - - (36,126) - - (36,126) (2,150)  (38,276)

Total other comprehensive income
for the year - - - - (36,126) - - (36,126) (2,150)  (38,276)

Total comprehensive income - - - - (36,126)

51,736 15,610 4,667 20,277

Transactions with owners in
their capacity as owners
Deemed contribution from fellow

subsidiaries - - - 33,610 - - - 33,610 - 33,610
Transfer to statutory reserve - - - - - 9,308 (9,308) - - -

Total transactions with owners
in their capacity as owners - - - 33,610 - 9,308 9,308) 33,610 - 33,610

Balance at 31 December 2016 282,271 90,700 796 51,047  (38,622) 9,308 223,474 618,974 14,726 633,700

The notes on pages 58 to 119 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash (used in)/generated from operations 28(a) (256,747) 18,007
Interest paid (2,592) (2,299)
Income tax paid (27,858) (8,377)
PRC land appreciation tax paid (23,971) —
Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities (311,168) 12,331
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (98,081) (69,141)
Purchases of intangible assets (5,937) (2,815)
Purchases of land use rights (268,390) —
Interest received 27,305 3,388
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 28(b) 1,057 110
Deposit for acquisition of land use rights 8 (223,762) (153,867)
Deposit for acquisition of property, plant and equipment 8 (48,631) (750)
Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of cash acquired 33 - 3,876
Cash inflow from disposal of a subsidiary holding a property 34(a) - 414,648
Cash outflow to disposal of a subsidiary 34(c) (1,730) —
Restricted deposits (14,924) (60,482)
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (633,093) 144,967
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from interest-bearing borrowings 16 1,395,335 133,300
Repayments and release of borrowings 16 (58,300) —
Proceeds from loans from fellow subsidiaries 355,100 49,918
Cash inflow from disposal of interest in a subsidiary
without change of control 34(b) - 10,339
Dividends paid to the Company’s shareholders 26 - (1,123)
Contribution from a non-controlling interest - 3,680
Net cash generated from financing activities 1,692,135 196,114
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 747,874 353,412
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period 442,614 90,238
Exchange loss on cash and cash equivalents (35,013) (1,036)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period,
representing bank balances and cash 11(a) 1,155,475 442,614
The notes on pages 58 to 119 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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58 Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 General information

Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) is engaged
in magazine publishing, distribution of magazines, digital business and provision of magazine content (collectively,
the “Media Segment”) and “Internet+” community health management, international hospitals, elderly care and
rehabilitation, medical cosmetology and anti-ageing (collectively, the “Health Management Segment”).

The Company is incorporated in Hong Kong as a limited liability company under the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. The address of its registered office is Suites 1501-1507, One Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Hong
Kong.

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and it has deposit receipt listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (‘HK$”) thousands, unless otherwise
stated.

Pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 6 July 2015, the Company’s financial year end date was
changed from 30 June to 31 December to align with that of China Evergrande Group, an intermediate holding
company. Accordingly, the comparative figures covered an eighteen-month period from 1 July 2014 to 31
December 2015, which may not be comparable with the amounts shown for the current year.

Key events

On 27 January 2016, the Group won a bidding on a land use right at Sanya, Hainan Province, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC”), at a consideration of RMB491,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$583,135,000). During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group was constructing an international hospital
and other elderly care facilities including health and living project.

On 26 June 2016, New Media Group Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Top Wheel Holdings Limited, an independent third party, to dispose of 100% issued shares in New
Monday Publishing Limited, which was a subsidiary of the Group, at a consideration of HK$200,000. New Monday
Publishing Limited was principally engaged in the publishing of the local magazine named “NM+ New Monday”
which provides advertising platform for advertisers focusing on trend-loving young generation. The details of the
disposal are disclosed in Note 34(c) to the consolidated financial statements.

On 5 December 2016, the Group won a bidding on another land use right at Xian, Sanxi Province, the PRC through
public tender, at a consideration of RMB733,300,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$819,778,000). The land will
be used for the construction of “Health & Wellness Living” projects.

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
(ID) ¢ Job No. 46323 (AR) e (Client) ® 13a Notes (1-15) 46323-01N e (023) ¢ 210 x 297 P.58 Fax :2110 1799



Annual Report 2016 59

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years/periods presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance Cap 622. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

() Going concern

The Group meets its day-to-day working capital requirements through its internal resources, bank
facilities, borrowings and loans from fellow subsidiaries. The directors have a reasonable expectation
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for foreseeable future. The
Group therefore continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing its consolidated financial
statements.

(i) New standards and amendments to existing standards adopted by the Group

The following new standards and amendments to existing standards are mandatory for the first time for
the financial period beginning 1 January 2016. The adoption of these new and amended standards
does not have any significant impact to the results or financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 16 and 38 (Amendments) Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

HKAS 16 and 41 (Amendments) Agriculture: Bearer Plants

HKAS 27 (Amendments) Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation

and HKAS 28 Exception

HKFRS 11 (Amendments) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in
Joint Operations

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Annual Improvements 2014 Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The adoption of the above new standards and amendments to existing standards do not have
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements, other than certain disclosures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

(ili)  New standards and amendments to existing standards have been issued but are not effective for the
financial period beginning 1 January 2016 and have not been early adopted by the Group:

HKAS 7 (Amendments) Changes in liabilities arising from financial activities'

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses'

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers®

HKFRS 16 Leases®

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or
(Amendments) joint venture’

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

4 Effective date is to be determined by the International Accounting Standard Board.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of these new standards and
amendments to existing standards, certain of which are relevant to the Group’s operations.

The amendments to HKAS 7 introduce an additional disclosure that will enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities.

The amendments to HKAS 12 on the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses clarify how
to account for deferred tax assets related to debt instruments measured at fair value.

HKFRS 9 replaces the whole of HKAS 39. HKFRS 9 has three financial asset classification categories
for investments in debt instruments: amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
(“OCI”") and fair value through profit or loss. Classification is driven by the entity’s business model for
managing the debt instruments and their contractual cash flow characteristics. Investments in equity
instruments are always measured at fair value. However, management can make an irrevocable election
to present changes in fair value in OCI, provided the instrument is not held for trading. If the equity
instrument is held for trading, changes in fair value are presented in profit or loss. For financial liabilities
there are two classification categories: amortised cost and fair value through profit or loss. Where non-
derivative financial liabilities are designated at fair value through profit or loss, the changes in the fair
value due to changes in the liability’s own credit risk are recognised in OCI, unless such changes in fair
value would create an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case, all fair value movements are
recognised in profit or loss. There is no subsequent recycling of the amounts in OCI to profit or loss. For
financial liabilities held for trading (including derivative financial liabilities), all changes in fair value are
presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 introduces a new model for the recognition of impairment losses — the expected credit
losses (ECL) model, which constitutes a change from the incurred loss model in HKAS 39. HKFRS 9
contains a “three stage” approach, which is based on the change in credit quality of financial assets
since initial recognition. Assets move through the three stages as credit quality changes and the stages
dictate how an entity measures impairment losses and applies the effective interest rate method.
HKFRS 9 applies to all hedging relationships, with the exception of portfolio fair value hedges of interest
rate risk.
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Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

(ili)  New standards and amendments to existing standards have been issued but are not effective for the
financial period beginning 1 January 2016 and have not been early adopted by the Group: (Continued)

HKFRS 15 replaces the previous revenue standards: HKAS 18 Revenue and HKAS 11 Construction
Contracts, and the related Interpretations on revenue recognition. HKFRS 15 establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining when to recognise revenue and how much revenue to
recognise through a 5-step approach: (1) Identify the contract(s) with customer; (2) Identify separate
performance obligations in a contract; (3) Determine the transaction price; (4) Allocate transaction price
to performance obligations and (5) Recognise revenue when performance obligation is satisfied. The
core principle is that a company should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or
services to the customer in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. It moves away from a revenue recognition model
based on an approach of transfer of risk and rewards to an approach based on transfer of control.
HKFRS 15 provides specific guidance on capitalisation of contract cost and licence arrangements. It
also includes a cohesive set of disclosure requirements about the nature, amount, timing and
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts with customers. Under HKFRS
15, an entity recognises revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.

At this stage, the Group is not able to estimate the impact of HKFRS 15 on the Group’s financial
statements. The Group will make more detailed assessments of the impact over the next twelve
months.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years commencing on or after 1 January 2018. At this stage, the
Group does not intend to adopt the standard before its effective date.

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 address an inconsistency between HKFRS 10 and HKAS
28 in the sale and contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. A full
gain or loss is recognised when a transaction involves a business. A partial gain or loss is recognised
when a transaction involves assets that do not constitute a business, even if those assets are in a
subsidiary. The amendments were originally intended to be effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2016. The effective date has now been deferred/removed. Early application of the
amendments continues to be permitted.

The Group is a lessee of certain premises, which are currently accounted for as operating leases under
HKAS 17 based on the accounting policy as set out in Note 2 (z). Under HKFRS 16, lessees are
required to recognise a lease liability reflecting future lease payments and a right-of-use asset for all
lease contracts in the statement of financial position. Lessees will also have to present interest expense
on the lease liability and depreciation on the right-of-use asset in the income statement. In comparison
with operating leases under HKAS 17, this will change not only the allocation of expenses but also the
total amount of expenses recognised for each period of the lease term. The combination of a straight-
line depreciation of the right-of-use asset and the effective interest rate method applied to the lease
liability will result in a higher total charge to profit or loss in the initial years of the lease, and decreasing
expenses during the latter part of the lease term. The new standard has included an optional exemption
for certain short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. This exemption can only be applied by
lessees. The Group is expected to apply the new standard starting from the financial year beginning on
or after 1 January 2019.

There are no other new standards and amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that
would be expected to have a material impact on the Group.
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(b) Consolidation
() Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries
are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

(i) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations except for business
combinations under common control. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is
the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. l|dentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis. Non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation are measured at
either fair value or the present ownership interests’ proportionate share in the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of non-controlling interests are measured at
their acquisition date fair value, unless another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’'s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-measurement are recognised in profit and loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is deemed to be an
asset or liability is recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in profit and loss or as a change to
other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured,
and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree
and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously held interest measured is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
directly in the profit and loss.
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Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(b) Consolidation (Continued)
(i) Business combinations (Continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have been
adjusted to conform with the Group’s accounting policies.

(i) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as transactions with the owners of the subsidiary in their capacity as
owners. The difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of
the carrying amount of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals
to non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

(iv) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit and loss.

(c) Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the
dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the investee’s net assets including goodwill.

(d) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker (“CODM”). The CODM who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the executive directors that makes strategic
decisions.
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation
()  Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each group entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entities operate (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in HK dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s functional
and the Group’s presentation currency.

(i) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year/
period-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

(ili)  Foreign exchange gain and losses that relate to borrowings denominated in foreign currencies are
presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income within “finance (costs)/income, net”.
All other foreign exchange gain and losses are presented in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income within “administrative expenses”.

The results and financial positions of the group entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

° assets and liabilities for each balance sheet of the group entities are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

o income and expenses for each income statement of the group entities are translated at average
exchange rates; and

° all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity.
Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets

and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate. Currency translation differences
arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
(ID) ¢ Job No. 46323 (AR) e (Client) ® 13a Notes (1-15) 46323-01N e (023) ¢ 210 x 297 P.64 Fax :2110 1799



Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

() Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and any impairment loss.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are recognised in
profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land and building Shorter of 36 years and unexpired terms of
the relevant lease

Leasehold improvements 10 years

Machinery and equipment 310 10 years

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 3 to 6 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet
date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’'s carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognised within other gains/(losses) in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Assets under construction are stated at historical cost less impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the development of the assets which comprises construction costs,
amortisation of land use rights, borrowing costs and professional fees incurred during the development
period. On completion, the assets are transferred to buildings within property, plant and equipment.

No depreciation is provided for assets under construction. The carrying amount of an asset under
construction is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(g9) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess of the consideration transferred, the
amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated to each of
the cash-generating units (“CGUS”), or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of the CGU containing the goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and the fair value less costs of
disposal. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(h) Intangible assets

Separately acquired intangible assets are shown at historical cost. Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination are recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Intangible assets have a finite useful life and
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.

() Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or intangible assets not ready to use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill
that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

() Financial assets
() Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets as loans and receivables. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for those with maturities
greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. The

Group’s loans and receivables comprise as “trade and other receivables”, “cash and bank balances”
and “restricted cash” in the consolidated balance sheet.
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Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

() Financial assets (Continued)
(i) Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade-date — the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(i) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty.

(k) Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an impairment loss include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

° the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

° it becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

° the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or

° observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from
a portfolio of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the portfolio, including:

(i) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the portfolio;

(i)  national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the portfolio.
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(k) Impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income. If a loan has a
variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis of
an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

() Properties under development

Properties represent the health and living project. Properties under development are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value takes into account the price ultimately expected to be
realised, less applicable variable selling expenses and anticipated cost to completion.

Development cost of property comprises mainly construction costs, cost of land use rights, borrowing costs,
and professional fees incurred during the development period. On completion, the properties are transferred
to completed properties held for sale.

Properties under development are classified as current assets unless those will not be realised in one normal
operating cycle.
(m) Completed properties held for sale

Properties represent the health and living project. Completed properties remaining unsold at the end of each
relevant year are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises development costs attributable to the unsold properties.

Net realisable value is determined by reference to the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less applicable estimated selling expenses to make the sales.

(n) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(o) Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less (or in
the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as noncurrent assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

(p) Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalent includes cash in hand and bank
deposits.

(q) Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental cost directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

(n Trade and other payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of
business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year
or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using effective interest method.

(s) Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is only recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(i)  Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the company’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(s) Current and deferred income tax (Continued)
(i) Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial
recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except for deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

(iiiy Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

() Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the respective balance sheet date.

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
(ID) o Tob No. 46323 (AR) ® (Client) * 13a Notes (1-15) 46323-01N o (023) » 210 x 297 P.70 Fax :2110 1799



Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(u) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(v) Employee benefits
() Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the
balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement benefits

In accordance with the rules and regulations in the PRC, the PRC based employees of the Group
participate in various defined contribution retirement benefit plans organised by the relevant municipal
and provincial governments in the PRC under which the Group and the PRC based employees are
required to make monthly contributions to these plans calculated at a percentage of the employees’
salaries.

The municipal and provincial governments undertake to assume the retirement benefit obligations of all
existing and future retired PRC based employees’ payables under the plans described above. Other
than the monthly contributions, the Group has no further obligation for the payment of retirement and
other post retirement benefits of its employees. The assets of these plans are held separately from
those of the Group in independently administrated funds managed by the PRC government.

The Group also participates in a pension scheme under the rules and regulations of the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for all employees in Hong Kong, which is a
defined contribution retirement scheme. The contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on minimum
statutory contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’ relevant aggregate income. The assets
of this pension scheme are held separately from those of the Group in independently administered
funds.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement schemes are expensed as incurred.

(ii) Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonus. The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(v) Employee benefits (Continued)
(iv) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated before the normal retirement date, or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the
employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without possibility of withdrawal;
or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after balance sheet date are discounted to present value.

(w) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

(x) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation
cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(y) Revenue and income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, and represents amounts
receivable for sale of goods and render of services, stated net of discounts and returns, if any. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below. The Group bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customers, the type of transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.

() Advertising income

Advertising income is recognised upon the publication of the edition in which the advertisement is
placed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(y) Revenue and income (Continued)
(i) Circulation income

Circulation income represents sales of magazines and books, which is recognised when the
publications are delivered and title has passed, net of any allowances for returned unsold copies.

(i) Digital business income

Digital business income represents revenue from provision of digital services platform, which is
recognised when services are provided.

(iv) Provision of magazine content

Revenue from the provision of magazine content is recognised on a straight-line basis over the relevant
contract period.

(v) Income from medical cosmetology and health management

Income from medical cosmetology and health management are recognised when the services have
been rendered to customers. The period of these services rendered is usually within a day.

(vi) Sales of health and living project

Revenue from sales of health and living project is recognised when the risks and rewards of properties
are transferred to the purchasers, which is when the construction of relevant properties has been
completed and the properties have been delivered to the purchasers and collectability of related
receivables is reasonably assured. To the extent that the Group has to perform further work on the
properties already delivered to the purchasers, the relevant expenses shall be recognised
simultaneously. Deposits and installments received on properties sold prior to the date of revenue
recognition are included in the balance sheet under current liabilities.

(vii) Income recognised upon expiry of prepaid card

Prepaid cards are issued and sold to customers, and the receipts in respect of which are deferred and
recognised as “receipts in advance” on the consolidated balance sheet. The Group implements a
contractual expiry policy for these cards under which any unutilised prepayments are fully recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income upon their expiry.

(viii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a
receivable impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cashflow discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continued
unwinding the discount as interest income.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

(20 Leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases.

() The Group is the lessee other than operating lease of land use rights

Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor), are charged to
the profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

(i) The Group is the lessee under operating lease of land use rights

Land use rights under operating lease, which mainly comprised land use rights to be developed for self-
use buildings, are stated at cost and subsequently amortised in the profit and loss on a straight-line
basis over the operating lease periods, less accumulated impairment provision.

(aa) Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the equity holders of the Company is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and the
Company’s financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the equity holders or
the board of directors, where applicable.

3 Financial risk management

(a) Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on
the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other receivables, cash and bank balances,
restricted cash, trade and other payables, receipt in advance, borrowings and loans from fellow subsidiaries.
The Group manages and monitors these exposure to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

() Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates in Hong Kong and the PRC and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from
cash and bank balances, bank borrowings, loans from fellow subsidiaries and other recognised assets
and liabilities that are denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the relevant
entities. The revenue, expenses and borrowings of the foreign operations are denominated in functional
currencies of those operations. The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy and has not
entered into forward exchange contract to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange risk. However, the
directors monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

As at 31 December 2016, if HK$ had weakened/strengthened by 5% against Renminbi (‘RMB”), with
all other variables held constant, post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2016 would decrease/
increase by approximately HK$45,970,000 (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: increase/
decrease by approximately HK$2,500,000).
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(i) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, borrowings and loans from fellow
subsidiaries. Cash and cash equivalents and borrowings at variable rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk. Loans from fellow subsidiaries at fixed rates expose the Group to fair value
interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2016, if interest rate on cash and cash equivalents, borrowings and loans from
fellow subsidiaries had been 100 basis point higher/lower with all variables held constant, post-tax profit
for the year ended 31 December 2016 would increase/decrease by approximately HK$4,814,000
(eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: increase/decrease by approximately HK$773,000).

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

(iii) Credit risk
The credit risk of the Group mainly arises from trade and other receivables and deposits with banks.
The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their

obligations as at the end of the reporting period is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the end of the reporting period.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group monitors the level of exposure to
ensure that follow-up actions are taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the management of the
Group reviews the recoverability of each trade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors consider
that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as the Group’s trade receivables as at 31 December 2016
of approximately HK$23,103,000 (2015: HK$35,200,000) were derived from a few advertising agencies
and a sole distributor of the Group, representing the top five customers of the Group. They are
assessed by the management as high credit rating customers. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
directors of the Group continuously monitor the level of exposure to ensure that follow-up actions and/
or corrective actions are taken promptly to lower exposure or even to recover the overdue debts. The
Group has no significant concentration of credit risk for the remaining trade receivables, with exposure
spread over a number of counterparties and customers.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid funds which are deposited with several banks.
However, the credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the majority of the counterparties are banks
with high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies and with good reputation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 Financial risk management (Continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (Continued)
(iv) Liquidity risk

Management aims to maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents or have available funding through
an adequate amount of available financing, including proceeds from loans from fellow subsidiaries and
bank borrowings to meet its liabilities when they fall due.

The Group has a number of alternative plans to mitigate the potential impacts on anticipated cash flows
should there be significant adverse changes in economic environment. These include adjusting
development timetable to adapt the market environment and implementing cost control measures. The
Group will pursue such options based on its assessment of relevant future costs and benefits.

The table below analyses the Group’s non-derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining period at the consolidated balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Less than Between
1year 1 and5years Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
At 31 December 2016
Borrowings including accrued interests 607,487 958,587 1,566,074
Loans from fellow subsidiaries including
imputed interests - 456,065 456,065
Trade and other payables 474,854 - 474,854
Total 1,082,341 1,414,652 2,496,993
At 31 December 2015
Borrowings including accrued interests 63,290 76,917 140,207
Loans from fellow subsidiaries including
imputed interests — 67,355 67,355
Trade and other payables 56,119 — 56,119
Total 119,409 144,272 263,681
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3 Financial risk management (Continued)

(b) Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This ratio
is calculated as interest-bearing borrowing divided by total assets. Interest-bearing borrowings are calculated
as total borrowings (including current and non-current borrowings as shown in the consolidated balance
sheet).

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Interest-bearing borrowings 1,384,735 133,300
Total assets 3,155,283 860,442
Gearing ratio 43.9% 15.5%

The increase in the gearing ratio as at 31 December 2016 was primarily due to the increase in total
borrowings.

(c) Fair value estimation

The different levels of the financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method, have been defined
as follows:

° Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

° Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

° Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable
inputs) (level 3).

The nominal value less impairment provisions of trade and other receivables approximate their fair values due
to their short maturities. The fair values of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Estimates and judgements used in preparing the financial statements are evaluated and based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that may have
a significant effect on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.

(a) Provision for properties under development and completed properties held
for sale

Properties represent health and living project. The Group assesses the carrying amounts of properties under
development and completed properties held for sale according to their recoverable amounts based on the
realisability of these properties, taking into account estimated costs to completion based on past experience
and committed contracts and estimated net sales value based on prevailing market conditions. Provision is
made when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts may not be realised. The
assessment requires the use of judgement and estimates.

(b) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group regularly reviews whether there are any indications of impairment and will recognise an impairment
loss if the carrying amount of an asset is lower than its recoverable amount which is the greater of its net
selling price or its value in use. In determining the value in use, the Group assesses the present value of the
estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life. Estimates and judgements are applied in determining these future cash flows and the
discount rate.

The Group estimates the future cash flows based on certain assumptions, such as market competition and
development and the expected growth in business.

(c) PRC corporate income taxes and deferred taxation

The Company’s subsidiaries that operate in the PRC are subject to income tax in the PRC. Management
judgement is required in determining the provision for income tax. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
difference will impact the income tax and deferred tax provision in the period in which such determination is
made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences and tax losses are recognised when
management considers to be probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be different.

(d) PRC land appreciation taxes

The Group is subject to land appreciation taxes (“LAT”) in the PRC. However, the implementation and
settlement of LAT varies among various tax jurisdictions in cities of the PRC and accordingly, management
judgement is required in determining the amount of the land appreciation taxes. The Group recognised these
land appreciation taxes based on management’s best estimates according to the interpretation of the tax
rules. The final tax outcome could be different from the amounts that were initially recorded and these
differences will impact the income tax expense and tax provisions in the periods in which such taxes have
been finalised with local tax authorities.
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5 Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker (“CODM”) of the Group has been identified as the executive directors of the
Company who are responsible for reviewing the Group’s internal reporting in order to assess the performance and
allocate resources. Management has determined the operating segments based on these reports. The Group is

organised into two segments:

Media:
provision of magazine content.

Health Management:

Magazine publishing, distribution of magazines, digital business and

“Internet+” community health management, international hospitals, elderly

care and rehabilitation, medical cosmetology and anti-ageing.

Management has identified the reportable segments based on the Group’s business model and assesses the
performance of the operating segments based on profit before tax. Unallocated corporate expenses, finance

income and costs and income tax expense are not included in segment results.

(a) Revenue by type

Revenue represents the net amounts received and receivable from customers during the year/period. An

analysis of the Group’s revenue by type for the year/period is as follows:

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Media Segment:

Advertising income 165,729 438,078
Circulation income 46,951 101,832
Digital business income 65,426 39,739
Provision of magazine content 909 2,331
279,015 581,980

Health Management Segment:
Income from medical cosmetology and health management 64,755 56,280
Sales of health and living project 184,362 —
249,117 56,280
528,132 638,260
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5 Segment information (Continued)

(b) Geographical information

The Group’s revenue from external customers based on the location where the sales occurred and
information about its non-current assets (excluding financial instruments and deferred tax assets) by
geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

Revenue from external Non-current assets

Eighteen

Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Hong Kong 274,052 580,449 16,997 26,334
PRC 254,080 57,811 800,362 219,854
528,132 638,260 817,359 246,188

(c) Segment revenue and results

The segment information provided to the CODM for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the eighteen
months ended 31 December 2015 is as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2016

Health
Media Management Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Segment revenue and revenue
from external customers 279,015 249,117 528,132
Segment results 1,144 91,287 92,431
Corporate expenses (8,563)
Finance income 26,058
Profit before income tax 109,926
Income tax expense (51,373)
Profit for the year 58,553
Other segment items:
Additions to property, plant and equipment 696 230,370 231,066
Additions to land use rights - 268,390 268,390
Depreciation (9,610) (10,565) (20,175)
Amortisation - (6,008) (6,008)
Interest income 19 1,228 1,247
Interest expense (3,547) (1,921) (5,468)
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5 Segment information (Continued)

(c) Segment revenue and results (Continued)

Eighteen months ended 31 December 2015

Health
Media Management Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
Segment revenue and revenue
from external customers 581,980 56,280 638,260
Segment results 117,436 (17,381) 100,055
Corporate expenses (8,565)
Finance income 1,461
Profit before income tax 92,951
Income tax credit 3,513
Profit for the period 96,464
Other segment items:
Additions to property, plant and equipment 18,367 68,220 81,587
Depreciation (26,191) (4,742) (30,933)
Amortisation — (81) (81)
Interest income 762 — 762
Interest expense (8,190) (424) (8,614)
The segment assets as at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015 are as follows:
Health
Media Management Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
As at 31 December 2016
Segment assets 138,373 2,478,004 2,616,377
Corporate assets 538,906
Total assets 3,155,283
As at 31 December 2015
Segment assets 137,748 302,958 440,706
Corporate assets 418,152
Tax recoverable 1,584
Total assets 860,442
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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5 Segment information (Continued)

(d) Information about major customer

Revenue from customer of the corresponding year/period contributing over 10% of the total sales of the
Group is as follows:

Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Customer A - 96,341

Customer A is a sole distributor of the magazines published by the Group. The revenue is attributable to the
Media Segment.

6 Property, plant and equipment and land use rights

(@) Movements of property, plant and equipment

Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures
land and Leasehold and and office
building improvements equipment equipment Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 30 June 2014
Cost 267,693 62,160 15,362 69,666 414,881
Accumulated depreciation (16,731) (15,349) (10,545) (562,867) (95,492)
Net book amount 250,962 46,811 4,817 16,799 319,389
Period ended 31 December
2015
Opening net book amount 250,962 46,811 4,817 16,799 319,389
Currency translation
differences — — (1,625) (309) (1,934)
Acquisition of a subsidiary
(Note 33) — — 290 — 290
Disposal of a subsidiary
holding a property
(Note 34(a)) (246,032) (33,927) — — (279,959)
Additions — 5,060 58,141 18,386 81,587
Disposals (Note 28(b)) = (61) (114) (88) (263)
Depreciation (Note 18) (4,930 (6,042) (6,536) (13,425) (30,933)
Closing net book amount = 11,841 54,973 21,363 88,177
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6 Property, plant and equipment and land use rights (Continued)

(@) Movements of property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Furniture,
Machinery fixtures
Leasehold and and office Construction
improvements equipment equipment in progress Total
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2015
Cost 19,848 71,186 86,213 — 177,247
Accumulated depreciation (8,007) (16,213) (64,850) — (89,070)
Net book amount 11,841 54,973 21,363 — 88,177
Year ended 31 December
2016
Opening net book amount 11,841 54,973 21,363 - 88,177
Currency translation
differences - (3,860) (136) (8,930) (12,926)
Disposal of a subsidiary (Note
34(c)) (186) (18) (448) - (652)
Additions 9 456 5,930 224,671 231,066
Disposals (Note 28(b)) - (169) (699) - (868)
Depreciation (Note 18) (1,921) (9,702) (8,552) - (20,175)
Closing net book amount 9,743 41,680 17,458 215,741 284,622
As at 31 December 2016
Cost 19,536 65,362 85,376 215,741 386,015
Accumulated depreciation (9,793) (23,682) (67,918) - (101,393)
Net book amount 9,743 41,680 17,458 215,741 284,622
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6 Property, plant and equipment and land use rights (Continued)

(@) Movements of property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation charge of the Group was included in the following categories in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income:

Eighteen

Year ended months ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Cost of sales 9,335 4,118
Selling and marketing costs 394 166
Administrative expenses 10,446 26,649
20,175 30,933

(b)

As at 31 December 2016, there was no pledge of property, plant and equipment by the Group. As at 31
December 2015, the Group pledged leasehold land and building with a net book value of approximately
HK$250,962,000 to secure general undrawn banking facilities amounting to HK$60,000,000 granted to the
Group. The banking facilities was not available to the Group since the disposal of a subsidiary holding a
property which holds the pledged leasehold land and building (Note 34(a)).

Movements of land use rights

Land use rights are related to properties outside Hong Kong, held on leases of over 40 years:

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Additions 268,390 —
Currency translation differences (11,041) —
Amortisation (4,034) —
253,315 —

Land use rights comprise cost of acquiring rights to use certain lands located in the PRC.

7 Goodwill

HK$’000
At 1 July 2014, 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016 695
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7 Goodwill (Continued)

The goodwill is allocated to the cash generating unit (“CGU”) of the magazine operated by Weekend Weekly
Publishing Limited (“Weekend Weekly”). As at 31 December 2016, an impairment test was performed by
comparing the attributable carrying amount of the business with the recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
of the CGU is determined based on value-in-use calculations.

These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management
covering five-year period. Cash flow beyond five-year period are extrapolated using the estimated growth rates
stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the business in which the
CGU operates.

Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

Discount rate 8% 8%
Constant growth rate 1% 1%

Management of the Group determines that there was no impairment of CGU containing goodwill at the end of the
reporting period.

8 Prepayments, trade and other receivables

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$ 000
Trade receivables 121,006 81,857
Less: allowance for doubtful debts (686) (807)
120,320 81,550
Prepayments 284,357 160,319
Deposits 9,846 6,999
Other receivables from:

— third parties 10,149 4,916
— related companies (Note 32(a)(iv)) 66,270 3,923
490,942 257,707

Less: non-current portion:
— prepayments for land use rights (223,762) (153,867)
— prepayments for property, plant and equipment (48,631) (750)
(272,393) (154,617)
Current portion 218,549 103,090
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8 Prepayments, trade and other receivables (continued)

The Group normally grants credit terms of 30 days to 180 days to the Health Management Segment’s customers
with reference to their payment records and business relationship. For the Media Segment’s customers, settlement
of the sales from circulation income from magazines shall be made by the distributor within 10 days after the
verification of the quantity of magazines sold. Credit limit and outstanding balance from advertising income will be
reviewed by the management once a month.

The following is an aging analysis of trade receivables based on the invoice date at the reporting date, which
approximated the respective revenue recognition date:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000

Age
0-90 days 101,097 64,592
91-180 days 15,842 16,192
Over 180 days 3,381 766
120,320 81,550

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance are debtors with a carrying amount of approximately
HK$30,724,000 (2015: HK$56,294,000), which are past due at the end of the reporting period for which the Group
has not provided allowance as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the Group believes that
the amounts are considered recoverable. For the remaining trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired, the Group believes that the amounts are considered recoverable with reference to their historical payment
records and business relationship. The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

1 to 90 days 26,312 48,521
91-180 days 3,695 7,181
Over 180 days 717 592
30,724 56,294

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25
(ID) ¢ Job No. 46323 (AR) e (Client) ® 13a Notes (1-15) 46323-01N e (023) ¢ 210 x 297 P.86

EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
Fax :2110 1799



Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8 Prepayments, trade and other receivables (continued)

Movements in the allowance for doubtful debts

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Balance at beginning of year/period 307 377
Amounts written off as uncollectible (160) (219)
Charged to profit or loss (Note 18) 539 149
Balance at end of year/period 686 307

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables with an aggregate balance
of HK$686,000 (2015: HK$307,000). Since the management considered the prolonged outstanding balances from
individual customers were in doubt, full impairment has been made on these balances. The Group does not hold

any collateral over these balances.

In determining the recoverability of the trade receivables, the Group considers any change in the credit quality of
the trade receivables from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. The directors believe that
there is no further allowance required in excess of the current amount of allowance for doubtful debts.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s prepayments, trade and other receivables are denominated in the following

currencies:
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
RMB 399,181 164,428
HKD 91,761 93,279
490,942 257,707
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9 Intangible assets

Copyrights in

Publishing  photographs
library and articles Software  Trademarks Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 1 July 2014
Cost 34,690 6,620 — — 41,310
Accumulated amortisation and
impairment (34,690) (6,620) — — (41,310)
Net book amount — — — — —
Period ended 31 December 2015
Opening net book amount
at 1 July 2014 — — — — —
Additions — — 2,710 105 2,815
Amortisation — — 27) 4) (31)
Currency translation differences — — 82) ©) (85)
Closing net book amount — — 2,601 98 2,699
As at 31 December 2015
Cost 34,690 6,620 2,628 102 44,040
Accumulated amortisation and
impairment (34,690) (6,620) 27) 4 (41,341)
Net book amount — — 2,601 98 2,699
Year ended 31 December 2016
Opening net book amount at
1 January 2016 — — 2,601 98 2,699
Additions — — 5,937 — 5,937
Amortisation — — (1,964) (10) (1,974)
Currency translation differences — — (322) (6) (328)
Closing net book amount — — 6,252 82 6,334
As at 31 December 2016
Cost — — 8,157 96 8,253
Accumulated amortisation and
impairment — — (1,905) (14) (1,919
Net book amount — — 6,252 82 6,334
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10 Properties under development and completed properties held for sales

(a) Properties under development

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000

Properties under development comprise:
— Construction costs and capitalised expenditures 69,733 —
— Interests capitalised 14,947 —
— Land use rights 656,578 —
741,258 —

The properties under development include costs of acquiring rights to use certain lands, which are located in

the PRC for property development over fixed periods. Land use rights are held on leases of 40 years.

The capitalisation rate of borrowing rate for the year ended 31 December 2016 is 6% (2015: Nil).

(b) Completed properties held for sale

All completed properties held for sale are located in the PRC.

11 Cash and bank balances

(a) Cash and cash equivalents

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Cash at bank and on hand 823,572 92,548
Short-term bank deposits 331,903 350,066
Cash and cash equivalents 1,155,475 442 614

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000

Denominated in:
HK$ 29,614 370,723
RMB 1,125,004 70,981
Other currencies 857 910
Cash and cash equivalents 1,155,475 442 614
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

11 Cash and bank balances (Continued)

(@) Cash and cash equivalents (Continued)

The conversion of RMB denominated balances into foreign currencies and the remittance of such foreign
currencies denominated bank balances and cash out of the PRC are subject to relevant rules and regulation
of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating daily bank deposit rates. Cash and cash equivalents carry interest at
market rates ranging from 0.01% to 0.5% (2015: 0.01% to 0.5%).

(b) Restricted deposits

As at 31 December 2016, HK$75,406,000 (2015: HK$60,482,000) are restricted deposits held at bank as
reserve for serving of debt for revolving loans of HK$372,494,000 (2015: HK$58,300,000) and corporate
credit card facility provided by the bank.

(c) Banking facilities

During the year, uncommitted banking facility of RMB500,000,000 (approximately HK$558,965,000) (2015:
RMB500,000,000 (approximately HK$594,900,000)) was granted to the Group secured by deposits of the
Company provided that the drawing shall not exceed 98% of the deposits.

As at 31 December 2016, the total uncommitted banking facility was utilised to the extent of RMB49,000,000

(approximately HK$58,300,000) and the Group has available un-utilised banking facility of RMB451,000,000
(approximately HK$536,600,000).

12 Share capital

Number of
shares Amount
HK$’000
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:
At 1 July 2014, 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016 8,640,000,000 282,271

13 Share option schemes

No option was granted by the Company under the Share Option Scheme since its adoption and up to 31
December 2016.

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
(ID) » Tob No. 46323 (AR) ® (Client) * 13a Notes (1-15) 46323-01N o (023) » 210 x 297 P.90 Fax :2110 1799



Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 Reserves
Details of changes in reserves of the Group are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

(a) Special reserve

The special reserve of the Group represents the differences between the aggregate amount of share capital
and share premium of the relevant subsidiaries and the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued for the
acquisition at the time of a group reorganisation scheme (the “Group Reorganisation”).

(b) Capital contribution reserve

The amount of HK$695,000 was arising from the acquisition of additional 15% equity interest in Weekend
Weekly by Top Queen Investments Limited (“Top Queen”) from a non-controlling shareholder in 2006 and
deemed as capital contribution to the Group.

The amount of HK$101,000 was arising from the current accounts waived by Top Queen during the year
ended 31 March 2008 as a result of deregistration of Weekend Limited and Forever Grace Limited prior to
the Group Reorganisation.

(c) Other reserve

Other reserve represents the deemed contribution arising from discounting of the non-current interest-free
loans from fellow subsidiaries.

(d) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of group entities with fluctuation currency other than HK$. The reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(g)(iii) to the consolidated financial statements.

(e) Statutory reserve

Pursuant to the relevant rules and regulations concerning foreign investment enterprise established in the
PRC and the articles of association of certain PRC subsidiaries of the Group, those subsidiaries are required
to transfer an amount of their profit after taxation to the statutory reserve fund, until the accumulated total of
fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. Statutory reserve is non-distributable and the transfers of these
funds are determined by the board of directors of the relevant PRC subsidiaries in accordance with the
relevant rules and regulations in the PRC.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 Trade and other payables

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Trade and other payables:
Trade payables 392,762 24,652
Other payables to:
— third parties 196,888 32,905
— related companies (Note 32(a)(iv)) 1,298 1,306
198,186 34,211
Total trade and other payables 590,948 58,863
Receipt in advance:
Receipt in advance from:
— sale of health and living project 133,997 —
— other customers 6,685 37,080
Total receipt in advance 140,682 37,080

The Group normally receives credit terms of 60 days to 90 days from its suppliers. The following is an aging
analysis of trade payables based on the invoice date at the reporting date:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000

Age
0 to 90 days 392,592 24,034
91-180 days 108 453
Over 180 days 62 165
392,762 24,652

The Group’s trade and other payables are denominated in the following currencies:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

RMB 534,598 12,255
HKS$ 56,350 46,608
590,948 58,863

The Group’s receipt in advance from Health Management Segment’s customers are denominated in RMB.

Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233
(ID) ¢ Job No. 46323 (AR) e (Client) ® 13a Notes (1-15) 46323-01N e (023) ¢ 210 x 297 P.92 Fax : 2110 1799



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 Borrowings

31 December

Annual Report 2016

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Borrowings 1,384,735 133,300
Less: non-current borrowings — secured (847,615) (75,000)
Current borrowings — secured 537,120 58,300

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s borrowings were repayable as follows:

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

Within 1 year 537,120 58,300
Between 1 and 2 years 847,615 75,000
1,384,735 133,300

As at 31 December 2016, borrowings of approximately HK$62,000,000 and HK$1,322,735,000 are secured by
the share charge, representing 90.01% of the issued share capital of New Media Group Limited, a subsidiary of the

Group, and bank deposits respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the interest rate of borrowings of HK$62,000,000 was fixed to 5% per
annum. The remaining borrowings are interest bearing loans at floating rate. Interest expense on borrowings for the

year ended 31 December 2016 is HK$5,468,000 (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: HK3,614,000).

The movements in borrowings as below:

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$°000 HK$’000

At 1 January 133,300 —
Proceeds from borrowings 1,332,735 133,300
Repayments of borrowings (58,300) —
Release of borrowings due to disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34(c)) (23,000) —
At 31 December 1,384,735 133,300
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94 Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

16 Borrowings (Continued)

The carrying amounts of bank borrowings were denominated in the following currencies:

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

HKS$ 62,000 75,000
RMB 1,322,735 58,300
1,384,735 133,300

The carrying amounts of the current borrowings approximate their fair values due to its short maturities. The

carrying amounts and fair values of the non-current borrowings are as follows:

Carrying amount

31 December

31 December

Fair value

31 December

31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Long-term bank loans 1,384,735 133,300 1,377,173 132,996

17 Deferred income tax liabilities/(assets)

The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities is as follow:

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Deferred tax assets (4,185) (8,413)
Deferred tax liabilities 140 1,153
Deferred tax assets, net (4,045) (2,260)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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17 Deferred income tax liabilities/(assets) (continued)

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities/(assets) recognised and movements thereon during the year/

period:
Accelerated Disposal of
tax a subsidiary
depreciation Tax losses (Note 34(a)) Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
As at 30 June 2014 3,010 (435) — 2,575
Credit to profit or loss for the period
(Note 24) (1,331) (8,133) (871) (4,835)
As at 31 December 2015 1,679 (8,568) (871) (2,260)
Credit to profit or loss for the year
(Note 24) (849) (936) — (1,785)
As at 31 December 2016 830 (4,504) (871) (4,045)

At 31 December 2016, the Group had unused tax losses of approximately HK$78,317,000 (2015: HK$70,374,000)
available for offset against future profits. As at 31 December 2016, a deferred tax asset had been recognised in
respect of approximately HK$19,267,000 (2015: HK$14,587,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining HK$59,050,000 (2015: HK$55,787,000) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses at 31 December 2016 are losses of approximately
HK$16,773,000 (2015: HK$2,919,000) that will expire within 5 years from the year of originating. Other tax losses
may be carried forward indefinitely. There were no other significant temporary differences arising during the year/
period or at the end of the reporting period.

18 Operating profit

An analysis of major expenses as stated in cost of sales, selling and marketing costs and administrative expenses

is as follows:

Eighteen

Year ended 31 months ended

December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Employee benefit expenses (including directors’ emoluments) (Note 19) 175,058 353,588

Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 8) 539 149

Auditor’s remuneration 2,971 2,395

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 6) 20,175 30,933

Net exchange loss (4) 1,954

Cost of inventories 3,191 5,684

Operating lease rentals for rented premises and machineries 18,066 18,514
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19 Employee benefit expenses — including directors’ emoluments

Eighteen

Year ended months ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’°000 HK$’000

Wages and salaries 162,897 337,268
Pension cost — defined contribution plans 12,161 16,320
175,058 353,588

20 Benefits and interests of directors (disclosures required by section 383
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation

(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules)

(a) Directors’ and Chief Executive’s emoluments

The remuneration of directors and the Chief Executive for the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out

below:
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a
director, whether of the Company or its subsidiaries undertaking
Estimated Employer’s
money value contribution
of other to a retirement
Fee Salary benefits benefit scheme Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Tan Chaohui 211 — - 11 222
Peng Sheng
(Notes a and c) 145 — - — 145
Han Xiaoran 105 - - - 105
Tong Ming (Note b) 48 - - - 48
Chau Shing Yim, David 351 - - - 351
Guo Jianwen 350 — — — 350
Xie Wu 350 — — — 350
Total emoluments 1,560 - - 11 1,571

Notes:

() Appointed on 23 March 2016.

(o) Resigned on 23 March 2016.

(c) Resigned on 17 March 2017.
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20 Benefits and interests of directors (disclosures required by section 383
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation

(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules) (continued)

(a) Directors’ and Chief Executive’s emoluments (Continued)

The remuneration of directors and the Chief Executive for the eighteen months ended 31 December 2015 is

set out below:

Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services as a
director, whether of the Company or its subsidiaries undertaking

Estimated Employer’s
money value contribution
of other  to a retirement
Fee Salary benefits  benefit scheme Total
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Tan Chaohui (Note a) 221 — — — 221
Tong Ming (Note ¢) 169 464 15 32 680
Han Xiaoran (Note a) 169 287 19 32 507
Chau Shing Yim, David
(Note a) 283 — — — 283
Guo Jianwen (Note a) 281 — — — 281
Xie Wu (Note a) 281 — — — 281
Percy Hughes, Shirley
(Note b) 111 2,254 — 13 2,378
Lee Che Keung, Danny
(Note b) 111 1,939 — 13 2,063
Wong Chi Fai (Note b) 111 = = = 111
Fan Man Seung, Vanessa
(Note b) 111 — — — 111
Hui Wai Man, Shirley
(Note b) 133 — — — 133
Tse Hin Lin, Arnold
(Note b) = = = = =
Kwan Shin Luen, Susanna
(Note b) 168 — — — 1188
Chan Sim Ling, Irene
(Note b) 133 — — — 133
Total emoluments 2,247 4,944 34 90 7,315

Notes:
() Appointed on 27 March 2015.
(b) Resigned on 27 March 2015.

(c) Appointed on 27 March 2015 and resigned on 23 March 2016.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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20 Benefits and interests of directors (disclosures required by section 383
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation
(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules) (Continued)

(b) Directors’ retirement benefits and termination benefits

Except for the details disclosed in note 20(a), none of the directors of the Company received or will receive
any retirement benefits or termination benefits in respect of their services to the Group for the year ended 31
December 2016 (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: HK$nil).

(c) Consideration provided to third parties for making available directors’
services

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has not paid any consideration to any third parties for
making available directors’ services to the Company (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: HK$nil).

(d) Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings in favour of
directors, controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities with such
directors

There were no loans, quasi-loans and other dealings entered into by the Group in favour of the directors of
the Company, or body corporate controlled by or entities connected with any of the directors of the Company
at the end of the year or at any time during the year (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: HK$nil).

(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year (eighteen months ended 31
December 2015: HK$nil).

With effect from 23 March 2016, Mr. Peng Sheng was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company
and Chief Executive Officer of the Group.

() Five highest paid individuals

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the five highest paid individual include none of the directors (2015:
2), whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented in Note 20(a). The aggregate amounts of
emoluments of the other five highest paid individuals for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out

below:
Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Salaries and other benefits 10,734 9,002
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Annual Report 2016

20 Benefits and interests of directors (disclosures required by section 383
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation

(Cap. 622G) and HK Listing Rules) (continued)

() Five highest paid individuals (Continued)

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$1— HK$1,000,000 — —_
HK$1,000,001 — HK$2,000,000 2 2
HK$2,000,001 — HK$3,000,000 3 1
21 Other gains, net

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000

Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
(Note 28(b)) 189 (153)

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary holding a property
(Note 34(a)) - 136,700
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34(c)) 23,803 —
Other gains, net 23,992 136,547
22 Other income

Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Income recognised upon expiry of prepaid cards 38,783 —
Others 1,621 1,956
40,404 1,956
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

23 Finance income/(costs)

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Finance income
— Bank interest income 27,305 2,223
Finance costs
— Interest expense on borrowings (5,468) (3,614)
Finance income/(cost), net 21,837 (1,391)
24 Income tax (expense)/credit
The amount of income tax (charged)/credited to profit or loss represents:
Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Current tax:
Hong Kong profits tax (1,377) (1,442)
PRC corporate income tax (27,810) 88
PRC land appreciate tax (23,971) —
Qver-provision in prior year/period — 32
Deferred taxation (Note 17) 1,785 4,835
Income tax (expense)/credit (51,373) 8,513

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 December
2016 (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: 16.5%).

PRC corporate income tax is calculated at 25% of the estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 December
2016 (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015: 25%). The income tax provision of the Group in respect of
operations in the PRC has been calculated at the applicable tax rate of 25% on the estimated assessable profits for
the year/period, based on the existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24 Income tax (expense)/credit (continued)

PRC land appreciation tax is levied at progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the appreciation of land
value, being the proceeds of sales of properties less deductible including land use rights and all property

development expenditures.

The tax on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted

average tax rate applicable to profits of the Group as follows:

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Profit before income tax 109,926 92,951
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable to
profits in the respective countries 25,704 13,964
Income not subject to tax (3,914) (22,950)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 1,882 2,330
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (217) (617)
Temporary difference not recognised 771 36
Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised 3,176 3,656
Qver-provision in prior year/period - 32)
Income tax expense/(credit) 27,402 (8,513)
PRC land appreciation tax 23,971 —
51,373 (3,513)
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25 Subsidiaries

(a) Particulars of principal subsidiaries

Issued and
Place of fully paid Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name operation paid-in capital  equity interest held Principal activities
directly indirectly
Media Publishing Limited Hong Kong HK$2 = 90.01% Magazine and book publishing
New Media Group Digital Hong Kong HK$2 = 90.01% Digital business and provision
Services Limited of magazine content
New Media Group Publishing  Hong Kong HK$800,000 = 90.01% Magazine publishing
Limited
New Media Services Hong Kong HK$2 = 90.01% Book publishing agent
Consultant Company
Limited (formerly known as
Economic Digest Publishing
Limited)
New Monday Publishing Hong Kong HK$2 = 90.01%# Magazine publishing
Limited
Reach Gain Limited Hong Kong HK$1 = 90.01% Digital business
Time Year Limited Hong Kong HK$2 = 90.01%  Copyright holding and licensing
business
Weekend Weekly Publishing  Hong Kong HK$100 = 90.01% Magazine publishing
Limited
JE R S E AR AT A B PRC (i) RMB6,500,000 - 90.01%  Provision of magazine contents
ARAF] and digital business
development services
New Media Group Limited BVI US$10,000 = 90.01%  Investment holdings
Right Bliss Limited BVI US$1 100% — Investment holdings
Flaming Ace Limited BVI US$1 100% — Investment holdings
ERERBRARES) Hong Kong HKS$1 - 100%  Investment holdings

Best Wealth Development
Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25 Subsidiaries (Continued)

(a) Particulars of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Issued and
Place of fully paid Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable
Name operation paid-in capital  equity interest held Principal activities
directly indirectly

EMNTEFESERAR PRC () RMB19,085,700 — 100% Wholesales of home care and
Guangzhou Huiyu Trading healthcare products
Co. Ltd.

BN TS R 5 PRC (i RMB10,000,000 - 100% Wholesales of cosmetic
BRAF products and provision of
Guangzhou Kaishang healthcare services
Health Industry Co. Ltd.

REERRREDER PRC (il RMB43,000,000
BRAF
Tianjin Evergrande Wonjin
Beauty Hospital Co. Ltd.

96.25%  Provision of health services

BMNEXRERERE PRC {iii) RMB10,000,000 = 100%  Investment holding
BRRE
Guangzhou Evergrande
Health Medical Investment
Co. Ltd.

BMmEREREEFZE PRC (i) RMB4,000,000 - 100%  Provision of healthcare services
BRAR
Guangzhou Haizhu
Henghui Clinic Co. Ltd.

BMEXRH REERRLE  PRC (i) RMB3,000,000 — 100%  Provision of healthcare services
ARRE
Guangzhou Evergrande
Yayuan Health
Management Service Co.
Ltd.

HLEEEAHSREEER  PRC (i) RMB3,000,000 - 100% Provision of healthcare services
REER AR
Foshan Nanhai Evergrande
Yujing Health Management
Service Co. Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25 Subsidiaries (Continued)

(a) Particulars of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Name

Place of
incorporation/
operation

Issued and
fully paid
share capital/
paid-in capital

Percentage of
attributable
equity interest held
directly indirectly

Principal activities

EmEEMZHERAR
Jinan Henghui Clinic Co.
Ltd.

EmoMMEEF 2
ARAR
Jinan Oasis Henghui Clinic
Co. Ltd.

AT R R RS
BRRAA
Luoyang Henghui Health
Service Co. Ltd.

PREMEREF I EER AR
Chengdu Henghui Clinic
Co. Ltd.

RAMEEFIZEHERAAF
Changsha Henghui Clinic
Co. Ltd.

REEBREEES AR
BRAF
Wuhan Henghui Health
Consulting Service Co. Ltd.

HETERRRER
BRAA
Nanchang Henghui
Hospital Management Co.
Ltd.

AFEEEFZHERAR
Shijiazhuang Henghui Clinic
Co. Ltd.

PRC (i)

PRC (ii)

PRC (i)

PRC (iii)

PRC (i

PRC (ii)

PRC (i

PRC (i)
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RMB1,000,000

100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

Provision of healthcare services

Provision of healthcare services

Provision of healthcare services

Provision of healthcare services

Provision of healthcare services

Provision of healthcare services

Provision of hospital
management, software and
advertisement design
service

Provision of healthcare services
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Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Particulars of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Issued and
Place of fully paid Percentage of
incorporation/ share capital/ attributable

Name operation paid-in capital equity interest held Principal activities

directly indirectly

HREABEREESRAR  PRC (i RMB100,000,000 — 100% Provision of healthcare services
Hainan Evergrande
International Medical Co.

Ltd.

FITEREEBRHL PRC (i) RMB5,000,000 = 100% Provision of information
BREMERA technology consultancy
Shenzhen Evergrane Digital services
Technology Co. Ltd.

EEmN R EREGAPZ  PRC (i) RMB1,000,000 — 100% Provision of healthcare services
BERAF
Shenyang Yuhong Henghui
Polyclinic Co. Ltd.

R2EEZFEERERALF"  PRC (i) RMB5,000,000 = 100%  Provision of healthcare services

ALZEREFEEWARLF  PRC (i) RMB25,000,000 = 100%  Provision of healthcare services

# Subsidiary disposed of during the year ended 31 December 2016

" Subsidiary incorporated during the year ended 31 December 2016

Notes:

(i) These subsidiaries are wholly-owned foreign enterprises in the PRC.

(ii) These subsidiaries are sino-foreign co-operative joint venture in the PRC. Each of these entities is considered as a subsidiary of the

Group because the Group has majority voting rights on the board of directors and its strategic, operating, investing and financing

activities are controlled by the Group.

(iii) These subsidiaries are domestic enterprises in the PRC.

(b) Non-controlling interests

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with non-controlling interests

On 27 February 2015, the Group disposed of 9.99% equity interest in New Media Group Limited (“New
Media”) to Rawlings Limited. The consideration is HK$10,339,000 which approximates the carrying amount
of equity interests disposed of. As such, there is no variance of consideration received and the carrying
amount of equity interests disposed of and there is no change to the equity attributable to owners of the

Company.
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Evergrande Health Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25 Subsidiaries (Continued)

(b) Non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised financial information on subsidiaries with non-controlling interests
(Continued)

As disclosed in Note 33, on 1 April 2015, the Company entered into an equity acquisition agreement with
Evergrande Health Industry Co., Ltd.* (EXEEREZXBR AR (the “Vendor”), to acquire 96.25% of the
equity interest in Tianjin Evergrande Wonjin Beauty Hospital Co., Ltd.* (RKZEXRRERERAR A )
(“Evergrande Wonijin”). According to agreement with non-controlling interest, the percentage of ownership
interest held by the non-controlling interest is 3.75% and it shares 40% of the results of operation of
Evergrande Wonijin.

The total profit allocated to non-controlling interests to the year is HK$4,667,000 (2015: HK$10,059,000), of
which HK$506,000 (2015: HK$9,644,000) is attributed to New Media and HK$4,161,000 (2015:
HK$415,000) is attributed to Evergrande Wonjin.

* For identification purpose only

Summarised balance sheet

Evergrande Wonjin New Media

Percentage of ownership interest
held by non-controlling interest 3.75% 9.99%

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Current
Assets 183,706 78,289 121,377 112,170
Liabilities (106,042) (95,764) (124,419) (127,436)
Total current net assets/
(liabilities) 77,664 (17,475) (3,042) (15,266)
Non-current
Assets 110,197 62,318 16,997 27,036
Liabilities - — (140) (1,153)
Total non-current net assets 110,197 62,318 16,857 25,883
Net assets 187,861 44,843 13,815 10,617
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25 Subsidiaries (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

Annual Report 2016

Evergrande Wonjin New Media
Eighteen Eighteen
Year ended  months ended Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Revenue 37,102 55,046 279,015 581,980
Profit/(loss) before income tax 21,538 (9,060) 4,700 116,906
Income tax (expense)/credit (5,394) 2,265 365 12
Profit/(loss) for the year/period 16,144 (6,795) 5,065 116,918
Other comprehensive loss (5,742) (1,394) - —
Total comprehensive income/
(loss) for the year/period 10,402 (8,189) 5,065 116,918
Total comprehensive income/
(loss) allocated to non-
controlling interests 4,161 (8,275) 506 (695)

Dividends paid to non-
controlling interests
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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25 Subsidiaries (Continued)

(b) Non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of cash flows

Evergrande Wonjin New Media
Eighteen Eighteen
Year ended  months ended Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Cash flows from operating
activities
Cash generated from/(used in)
operations 17,829 25,515 16,360 (17,878)
Interest paid - — (3,547) —
Income tax paid (10,029) — (170) (8,340)
Net cash generated from/(used
in) operating activities 7,800 25,515 12,643 (21,218)
Net cash (used in)/generated
from investing activities (1,838) (109,460) 24,526 402,519
Net cash (used in)/generated
from financing activities (10,146) 89,549 (25,365) (449,168)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents (4,184) 5,604 11,804 (67,867)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year/period 9,759 4,155 17,013 84,880
Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year/period 5,575 9,759 28,817 17,013
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

26 Dividends

Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
Final dividend paid of Nil cents (2015: HKO.13 cents) per ordinary share - 1,123

27 Earnings per share

The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

Eighteen
Year ended months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Profit attributable to owners of the Company 51,736 99,876
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share (Note (a)) 8,640,000,000 | 8,640,000,000
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) (Note (b)) 0.599 1.156
Notes:
() The newly issued shares of 7,776,000,000 under the share subdivision pursuant to the shareholders resolutions dated 24 August 2015 are

adjusted in the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue as if the issue had occurred at 1 July 2013, the beginning of the earliest
period reported.

(b) As there was no dilutive potential ordinary shares for the year ended 31 December 2016 (eighteen months ended 31 December 2015:
same), diluted earnings per share equals basic earnings per share.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

28 Notes to the consolidated statement of cash flows

(@) Cash (used in)/generated from operations

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Profit before income tax 109,926 92,951
Adjustments for:
Finance income (27,305) (2,223)
Finance costs 5,468 3,614
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 6(a)) 20,175 30,933
(Gain)/loss from disposal of property, plant and equipment
(Note 21) (189) 153
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary holding a property (Note 34(a)) - (136,700)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 34(c)) (23,803) —
Allowance for doubtful debts (Note 18) 539 149
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 9) 1,974 31
Amortisation of land use right (Note 6(b)) 4,034 —
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 90,819 (11,092)
Changes in working capital:
Increase in inventories, properties under development and
completed properties held for sales (944,572) (2,570)
Increase in trade and other receivables (114,801) (2,779)
Increase in trade and other payables and receipt in advance 711,807 34,448
Cash (used in)/generated from operations (256,747) 18,007

(b) In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from sale of property,

plant and equipment comprise:

Eighteen

Year ended  months ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Net book amount (Note 6) 868 263
Gain/(loss) from disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 21) 189 (153)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,057 110
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

29 Commitments

(a) Capital commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the period but not yet incurred is as follows:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Land use rights 596,192 22,035

(b) Operating lease commitments

The Group had future aggregate minimum lease payments in relation of related premises and machineries
under non-cancellable operating leases as follows:

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’°000 HK$’000

Within one year 20,261 20,087
In the second to fifth year inclusive 17,188 35,361
37,449 55,448

30 Contingent liabilities

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group has no material contingent liabilities (eighteen months ended 31
December 2015: nil).

31 Loans from fellow subsidiaries

Loans from fellow subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on 30 December 2020. The carrying
value of the loans from fellow subsidiaries as at 31 December 2016 is stated at discounted present value with an
imputed interest rate of 6.18% (2015: 6.18%). The loan is denominated in RMB.

32 Related party transactions

(a) Related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Evergrande Real Estate Group Limited, which owns 74.99% of the Company’s
shares. The remaining 25% of the shares are widely held. The ultimate parent of the Group is Xin Xin (BVI)
Limited, incorporated in British Virgin Islands. The ultimate controlling party of the Group is Dr. Hui Ka Yan.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

32 Related party transactions (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016 and eighteen months ended 31 December 2015, in addition to
those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the Group had the following significant
transactions with related parties, which were carried out in the normal course of the Group’s business:

(i) Transactions with companies related to Albert Yeung Holdings Limited (“AY Holding”):
Eighteen

Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Advertising income - 1,004
Printing costs - 1,456
Financial services fees — 236
Reimbursement of administrative expenses - 1,578
Secretarial services fees - 186
Miscellaneous income - 24
Miscellaneous charges and fees - 113

These transactions are transactions with companies either controlled by one of the then Company’s
directors, or ultimately owned and controlled by AY Holdings.

(i) Transactions with companies related to Good Force Investments Limited:
Eighteen

Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
Sales proceed from the disposal of a subsidiary holding
a property (Note 34(a)) — 414,737
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32 Related party transactions (continued)

(a) Related party transactions (Continued)

(i) Transactions with companies related to China Evergrande Group:

Eighteen

Year ended  months ended

31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

Purchase of materials 283 —
Operating expenses 2,303 1,324
Advertising expenses - 1,840
Miscellaneous charges and fees 18 5
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 33) — 279

(iv)  Balances with companies related to China Evergrande Group:

31 December

31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Receivables from fellow subsidiaries (Note 8) 66,270 3,923
Payables to fellow subsidiaries (Note 15) 1,298 1,306
Loans from fellow subsidiaries (Note 31) 405,018 49,918

The receivables arise mainly from cash advance to fellow subsidiaries for daily operation purpose. The
receivables are unsecured in nature, bear no interest and repayable on demand. No provisions are held

against receivables from fellow subsidiaries (2015: HKS$nil).

The payables arise mainly from purchase transactions and are due two months after the date of

purchase. The payables bear no interest (2015: HK$nil).

Loans from fellow subsidiaries arise mainly from the loans to the Group. These loans are unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on 30 December 2020.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

32 Related party transactions (continued)

(b) Compensation of key management personnel
Key management includes directors (executive and non-executive) of the Company. The compensation paid
or payable to key management for employee services is shown below:

The emoluments of directors and other members of key management during the year/period were as follows:

Eighteen
Year ended  months ended
31 December 31 December

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

Short-term benefits 1,560 7,225
Contribution to a retirement benefit scheme 11 90
1,571 7,315

33 Acquisition of a subsidiary

On 1 April 2015, the Company entered into an equity acquisition agreement with Evergrande Health Industry Co.,
Ltd.* (EXEBEEZXBR AR, a felow subsidiary of the Group, which is controlled by Evergrande Real Estate
Group Limited, pursuant to which the Company has agreed to acquire from the Vendor 96.25% of the equity
interest in Tianjin Evergrande Wonijin Beauty Hospital Co., Ltd.* (KEEAXRRERERAER AR (“Evergrande
Woniin”) held by the Vendor at the consideration of RMB220,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$279,000).

The principal business of Evergrande Wonijin is setting up a beauty and plastic surgery hospital in Tianjin (the “Tianjin
Hospital”). Since the Tianjin Hospital has not commenced operation as at the acquisition date, the directors
considered that this acquisition was not an acquisition of any business and has been accounted for an acquisition
of assets.

* For identification purpose only
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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33 Acquisition of a subsidiary

The net assets acquired by the Group in the above transaction are as follows:

Eighteen
months ended
31 December

2015
HK$’000
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6(a)) 290
Prepayment 22,446
Cash and cash equivalents 4,155
Inventories 501
Amounts due to related companies (27,103)
Net assets value 289
Non-controlling interest (10)
Satisfied by:
Cash consideration paid (Note 32(a)(iii) 279
An analysis of the cash flows in respect of this acquisition is as follows:
Eighteen

months ended
31 December

2015
HK$’000

Net inflow of cash to acquire Evergrande Wonijin:
Cash and cash equivalents in Evergrande Wonjin acquired 4,155
Cash consideration paid (Note 32(a)(iii) (279)
3,876
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

34 Disposal of subsidiaries

(a) Disposal of a subsidiary holding a property — disposal of Jade Talent
Holdings Limited (“Jade Talent”) to Good Force Investments Limited

On 27 February 2015, the Group disposed of 100% equity interest in Jade Talent to Good Force Investments
Limited at the consideration of HK$414,737,000.

Jade Talent is an investment holding company solely for the purpose of holding the interests in a property
through its direct wholly-owned subsidiary, Winning Treasure Limited.

The net assets disposed of by the Group in the above transaction are as follows:
Eighteen

months ended
31 December

2015
HK$’000
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6(a)) 279,959
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 291
Cash and cash equivalents 89
Trade and other payables (206)
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 17) (871)
Income tax payable (1,725)
Net assets 278,037
Cash consideration received 414,737
Gain on disposals of a subsidiary holding a property (Note 21) 136,700
An analysis of the cash flows in respect of this disposals is as follows:
Eighteen

months ended
31 December

2015
HK$’000
Net inflow of cash to dispose of Jade Talent:
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of during the disposals (89)
Cash consideration received 414,737
414,648
Evergrande Health e 2nd proof e 21/4/2017_21:25 EDICO C.S. Hotline : 2110 2233

(ID) * Job No. 46323 (AR) * (Client) * 13b Notes (16-end) 46323-0IN  (023) » 210 x 297 P.116 Fax : 2110 1799



Annual Report 2016 117

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

34 Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

(b) Disposal of interest in a subsidiary without change of control

On 27 February 2015, the Group disposed of 9.99% equity interest in New Media Group Limited to Rawlings
Limited. The consideration was HK$10,339,000 which approximates to the carrying amount of equity
interests disposed of. As such, there was no variance of consideration received and the carrying amount of
equity interests disposed of and there was no change to the equity attributable to owners of the Company.

(c) Disposal of New Monday Publishing Limited to Top Wheel Holdings Limited

On 29 June 2016, the Group disposed of 100% issued shares in New Monday Publishing Limited to Top
Wheel Holdings Limited, an independent third party, at a consideration of HK$200,000. The disposal gain is
approximately HK$23,803,000 and was recognised as “other gains” on 29 June 2016 (Note 21).

The net liabilities disposed of by the Group in the above transaction are as follows:

31 December

2016

HK$’000

Property, plant and equipment (Note 6(a)) 652
Trade receivables 967
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 257
Cash and cash equivalents 1,930
Trade and other payables (4,409)
Borrowings (Note 16) (23,000)
Net liabilities (23,6083)
Cash consideration received 200
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 21) 23,803

An analysis of the cash flows in respect of this disposal is as follows:

31 December

2016
HK$’000
Net outflow of cash to dispose of New Monday Publishing Limited:
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of during the disposal (1,930)
Cash consideration received 200
(1,730)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

35 Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Company

Balance sheet of the Company

As at
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries 8,701 8,701
8,701 8,701
Current assets
Other receivables - 634
Amounts due from subsidiaries 196,731 140,260
Income tax recoverable — 72
Cash and cash equivalents 335,193 357,829
Restricted cash 57,726 59,682
589,650 558,477
Total assets 598,351 567,178
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to owners of
the Company
Share capital 282,271 282,271
Reserves Note a 316,080 283,707
Total equity 598,351 565,978
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Other payables and accruals - 1,200
Total liabilities — 1,200
Total equity and liabilities 598,351 567,178
Tan Chaohui Han Xiaoran
Director Director
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

35 Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Company (continued)

(a) Reserve movement of the Company

Merger Retained

reserve earnings Total

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 30 June 2014 72,120 29,590 101,710
Profit and total comprehensive income for

the period = 183,120 183,120

Final dividend paid for 2014 — (1,123) (1,123)

At 31 December 2015 72,120 211,587 283,707
Profit and total comprehensive income for

the period — 32,373 32,373

Final dividend paid for 2015 = = =

At 31 December 2016 72,120 243,960 316,080

The merger reserve of the Company represented the difference between the consolidated net assets of the
subsidiaries at the date of the group reorganisation and the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued.

At 31 December 2016, the Company’s reserves available for distribution was HK$243,960,000 (2015:

HK$211,587,000) as calculated.
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